
 
 

 
 
                                                        

AGENDA
 

For a meeting of the 
DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE 

to be held on 
TUESDAY, 23 AUGUST 2005 

at 
2.00 PM 

in the 
COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNCIL OFFICES, ST PETERS HILL, 

GRANTHAM 
Duncan Kerr, Chief Executive  

 
Committee 
Members: 

Councillor George Chivers, Councillor Brian Fines (Vice-Chairman), 
Councillor Bryan Helyar, Councillor Reginald Howard, Councillor Mrs 
Maureen Jalili, Councillor Albert Victor Kerr, Councillor Alan Parkin 
(Chairman), Councillor Stanley Pease, Councillor Mrs Angeline 
Percival, Councillor Norman Radley, Councillor Bob Sandall, 
Councillor Ian Stokes, Councillor Frank Turner, Councillor George 
Waterhouse, Councillor Mike Williams and Councillor Avril Williams 

  
Committee Support 
Officer: 

 
Malcolm Hall  Tel: 01476 406118 

  
 
Members of the Committee are invited to attend the above meeting 

to consider the items of business listed below. 
 

1. MEMBERSHIP  The Chief Executive to notify the Committee of any substitute 
members. 

  
2. APOLOGIES 
  
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST: Members are asked to declare an interest in 

matters for consideration at the meeting. 
  
4. MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 26TH JULY 2005 
          (Enclosure) 
  
5. ENFORCEMENT ACTION - UNAUTHORISED MOBILE HOME, GLEBE FARM, 

CARLBY 
 Report PLA521 from the Development Control Services Manager  

                                                                                  (Enclosure) 
 

 



  
6. MEMBERSHIP ARRANGEMENTS FOR PALNNING PANEL AND COMMITTEE SITE 

VISITS 
 Report PLA523 from the Development Control Services Manager   

                                                                                  (Enclosure) 
 

  
7. PLANNING MATTERS: 
 To consider applications received for the grant of planning permission – reports 

prepared by the Area Planning Officers 
 
(a)  Straightforward list      (Enclosure) 
(b)  List for debate       (Enclosure) 

  
8. INFORMATION RELATING TO DEVELOPMENT CONTROL AND OTHER 

PLANNING ACTIVITIES. 
 Report No. PLA524 by the Development Control Services Manager 

                                                                                 (Enclosure)  
 

  
9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIRMAN, BY REASON OF SPECIAL 

CIRCUMSTANCES, DECIDES IS URGENT. 
  
 



Development Control Committee/Minutes/26th July 2005 

 - 1 - 

MINUTES 
DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY 26TH JULY 2005 
 

2.00PM 
 

 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT 
 
Councillor Chivers      Councillor Mrs Percival 
Councillor Fines      Councillor Turner 
Councillor Helyar      Councillor Waterhouse 
Councillor Kerr       Councillor Wilks 
Councillor Parkin (in the Chair)    Councillor Mrs A Williams 
 
 
OFFICERS        
 
Development Control Services Manager 
Principal Planning Officer 
Planning Application Case Officer 
Committee Support Officer 
Legal Assistant 
 
 
569.  MR C F BURROWS 
 
The Chairman referred with regret to the recent death of Fred Burrows, a 
member of the Council since its inception in 1973 and a long serving member 
of the Planning/Development Control Committee.  Those present stood in 
silent tribute. 
 
570.  MEMBERSHIP 
 
The Committee was notified by the Chief Executive that he had received a 
notice under regulation 13 of the Local Government (Committees and Political 
Groups) Regulations 1990 and had appointed Councillor Wilks in place of 
Councillor Howard for this meeting only. 
 
571.  APOLOGIES  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Mrs Jalili, Pease,  
Radley and M G Williams. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4 



Development Control Committee/Minutes/26th July 2005 

 - 2 - 

572.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
The following interest was noted:- 
 
Councillor Mrs Percival – personal and prejudicial interest in application SR.1, 
under the members’ Code of Conduct and further under the Probity in 
Planning Code of Guidance to avoid the impression of pre-determination or 
bias towards the application in view of business connections with the 
applicant. 
 
573.  MINUTES 
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 5th July 2005 were confirmed as a correct 
record of decisions taken. 
 
574.  ENFORCEMENT ACTION – WILLOW FARM, BRANT ROAD,  
         FULBECK 
 
Decision: - 
 
That authority be given for appropriate enforcement action to be taken to 
secure compliance with the requirements of the local planning authority with 
regard to the unauthorised development at Willow Farm, Brant Road, Fulbeck. 
 
In report PLA517 which had been circulated, the Development Control 
Services Manager advised that the above property had recently been placed 
on the market for sale by a local estate agent.  The property was described as 
“a valuable freehold small holding” with partly converted barn with agricultural 
rest facilities. 
 
In April 2004 a planning contravention notice had been served on the current 
owner in connection with suspected breaches of planning control in relation to 
the carrying out of a motor repairs business and the conversion and other 
works to use part of the agricultural building as living accommodation.  The 
owner responded by stating that the alterations were for his application to the 
British Quality Farm Assured Standard scheme where there was a 
requirement for a rest area with washing facilities.  It was clearly stated that 
the building was not for use as residential accommodation.  Insufficient 
evidence being available, no further action was taken at the time. 
 
However, during the last twelve months, further internal alterations had taken 
place which appeared to be beyond the needs of providing agricultural rest 
facilities, although there were still no mains services in the form of water and 
electricity.  It appeared that the provision of full kitchen facilities and a 
furnished lounge area suggested that works undertaken were tantamount to 
residential conversion, and as the site was located in an area of open 
countryside aware from established settlements, agricultural need should be 
proved.  No such need had been demonstrated and it was recommended that 
appropriate enforcement action be taken. 
 

 



Development Control Committee/Minutes/26th July 2005 

 - 3 - 

575.  PLANNING MATTERS – LIST FOR DEBATE 
 
Decision:- 
 
To determine applications, or make observations, as listed below:- 
 
(2.08pm – Councillor Mrs Percival left the meeting, having declared an 
interest) 
 
SR.1 
 
Application ref: S04/0430/82 
 
Description:  Agricultural dwelling 
 
Location:  Lings Farm, Witham-on-the-Hill 
 
Decision:  Refused 
 
Noting comments from Environmental Health Services, the Council’s 
agricultural advisor, detailed submissions in support from the applicant, 
together with a response to the Council’s consultant’s report, further 
comments from the agricultural advisor and comments from the applicant’s 
agent in response together with a letter from the applicant in support and 
further letters in support from nearby residents, for the following reason:-   
 
The application proposes the erection of a dwelling adjacent to existing 
agricultural buildings in an open countryside location in connection with an 
existing agricultural business. 
 
It is considered, on the basis of the information submitted, that there is 
insufficient justification on both functional and financial grounds of a further 
dwelling in connection with the applicants farming business.  The proposed 
development would therefore be contrary to Policy H10 of the South Kesteven 
Local Plan, Policy H4 of the Lincolnshire Structure Plan (Deposit Draft April 
2004) and Central Government Planning Policy set out in Annex A PPS7. 
 
 (2.22pm - Councillor Mrs Percival returned to the meeting) 
 

 
SU.1 
 
Application ref: S04/1910/56 
 
Description: Construction of 94 dwellings and ancillary works including 

open space 
 
Location:  Land to the east of Godsey Lane, Market Deeping 
 

 



Development Control Committee/Minutes/26th July 2005 

 - 4 - 

Decision:  Refused 
 
Noting comments made during the public speaking session from:- 
 
 Mr T Slater – on behalf of the applicants 
 
together with comments from the Highway Authority, representations from 
Market Deeping Town Council, no objection from Anglian Water or the 
Environment Agency, comments from the Welland and Deepings Internal 
Drainage Board, Lincolnshire Heritage, LCC Education, the Police 
Architectural Liaison Officer, South West Lincolnshire Primary Care Trust and 
the Deepings Practice, together with representations from a number of nearby 
residents, including a petition, and a letter of support from the Market Deeping 
Community Primary School, for the following reason:-  
 
The proposed development consists of 94 dwellings and associated 
infrastructure on greenfield agricultural land to the east of Godseys Lane 
Market Deeping. The site is adjacent to a supermarket and two primary 
schools and is reasonably well related to the town centre and options for 
alternative means of transport exist in the area. PPG3 requires a sequential 
approach to the provision of new residential development and prioritises the 
use of previously developed land before releasing greenfield sites. In the 
opinion of the Local Planning Authority other sequentially preferable 
previously developed sites exist in the district and the bringing forward of this 
site will be prejudicial to the planned growth of South Kesteven district as a 
whole. It would therefore be contrary to PPG3, Policies 2 and 3 of RSS8, 
Policies S1, S2, H1 and H2 of the Lincolnshire Structure Plan Proposed 
Changes (Feb 2005) and Policy H6 of South Kesteven Local Plan (April 
1995). 
 
It is considered that the development of this agricultural land for residential 
use may prejudice the proper planned growth of housing stock in the district 
prior to the issue of a folder of development documents for South Kesteven 
contrary to PPS1. 
 
 
SU.2 
 
Application ref: S05/0698/56 
 
Description:  Four dwellings 
 
Location:  18 Towngate East, Market Deeping 
 
Decision:  Refused 
 
Noting comments made during the public speaking session from:- 
 
 Mr T Slater – on behalf of the applicant 
 

 



Development Control Committee/Minutes/26th July 2005 

 - 5 - 

together with no objection from the Highway Authority, comments from the 
Welland and Deepings Internal Drainage Board and Community 
Archaeologist, an objection from Market Deeping Town Council and 
representations from nearby residents together with submissions in support 
from the applicant, for the following reason:- 
 
The proposed development would result in an unsatisfactory form of backland 
development with none of the properties having the benefit of any road 
frontage.  Accordingly, the scheme would be detrimental to the form and 
character of the surrounding area. 
 
The proposed access would result in a loss of residential amenity to both the 
occupiers of the neighbouring properties and the future occupiers of the 
proposed dwellings by reason of noise and disturbance associated with 
vehicle and pedestrian movements to and from the proposed dwellings. 
Acceptance of the proposal would result in a piecemeal form of development 
which would prejudice a more comprehensive form of development taking in 
land to the west of the site which would enable a better site layout to be 
achieved which would be more in keeping with the existing pattern of 
development in the area. 
As such, the proposal would be contrary to the requirements of Planning 
Policy Guidance Note 3:  Housing (PPG3) and Policies EN1 and H6 of the 
adopted South Kesteven Local Plan and Supplementary Planning Guidance - 
Backland Development. 
 
 
NR.1 
 
Application ref: S03/0627/02 
 
Description:  Doctors surgery 
 
Location:  R/o 5 Paddock Close, Ancaster 
 
Decision:  Deferred 
 
Noting comments from the Parish Council, Highway Authority, Community 
Archaeologist and department of Culture, Media and Sport, together with 
representations from and on behalf of nearby residents, and further 
representations from nearby residents with regard to the amended plans, 
Development Control Services Manager authorised to determine the 
application, after consultation with the Chairman and Vice-Chairman, subject 
to no adverse observations from the Consultant Architect on the amended 
plan and subject also to appropriate conditions, including conditions regarding 
boundary treatment, walling and landscaping. 
 
 

 



Development Control Committee/Minutes/26th July 2005 

 - 6 - 

 
 
NR.2 
 
Application ref: S05/0354/55 
 
Description:  Five bungalows 
 
Location:  R/o Farbrooke, Main Road, Long Bennington 
 
Decision:  Refused 
 
Noting comments from the Highway Authority, representations from nearby 
residents, further comments from nearby residents and representations from 
the Parish Council, together with confirmation that the applicant wishes the 
application to be determined as submitted. 
 
The Development Control Services Manager drew attention to the reasons for 
refusal which had been submitted by members who voted against the 
proposal, as required by the Constitution.  He said that he had received 
several other comments in relation to the refusal but that these raised no new 
issues.  In his opinion, a refusal could be supported by the relevant 
development plan policies, although his recommendation to approve the 
application as submitted remained the same.  In conclusion, the Development 
Control Services Manager referred to correspondence from the applicants 
supporting their application for five bungalows and indicating that they would 
be likely to appeal and request costs. 
 
The Committee Support Officer reminded members that under the terms of 
the Constitution, having indicated that they were minded to refuse the 
application, and having submitted reasons for this and having considered the 
comments of the Development Control Services Manager thereon, they could 
now proceed, if they wished, to formally refuse the application, although this 
must be by a recorded vote.  Councillor Waterhouse and the Chairman both 
indicated that they would be prepared to appear for the Council at any appeal 
hearing/inquiry 
 
It was formally proposed and seconded that the application be refused for 
reasons to include: 
 

1. The impact of the proposal on neighbouring properties in the area. 
 
2.  The proposal is not in keeping with its surroundings. 

 
3. The likely impact on local services and infrastructure. 

 
4. Water drainage from the site has not been satisfactorily resolved. 

 
Those voting for or against the proposal are recorded below: 
 

 



Development Control Committee/Minutes/26th July 2005 

 - 7 - 

 
 
For        Against 
 
Councillor Chivers      Councillor Helyar 
Councillor Fines 
Councillor Kerr 
Councillor Parkin 
Councillor Mrs Percival 
Councillor Turner 
Councillor Waterhouse 
Councillor Wilks 
Councillor Mrs A Williams 
 
The proposition was therefore carried and the application was refused for the 
following reasons:- 
 

1. The development site has an extant planning permission for the 
erection of 2 bungalows under planning application SK.55/1288/84.  
The site is beyond the established road frontage development within 
the area and would be “backland” in character, accessed via a long, 
narrow driveway.  It is considered that an increase in bungalow 
numbers from 2 to 5 would, by reason of the increased use of the 
access road, result in noise and disturbance to the properties alongside 
of that access to the detriment of the residential amenity.  In addition, 
the proposal would create a cramped development that would be 
contrary to the character and appearance of the area in general.  For 
these reasons, it is considered that the development would be contrary 
to policies H6 and EN1 of the South Kesteven Local Plan and adopted 
supplementary planning guidance on backland development. 

 
 

2. Insufficient information has been submitted to establish that the 
proposed increase in bungalow numbers on the site will not impact on 
the drainage within the area and other village services/infrastructure 
such as the primary school, doctors surgery etc and would be contrary 
to the provisions of PPG25 and SKLP Policy H6. 

 
 
NU.1 
 
Application ref: S05/0220/35 
 
Description:  Residential development 
 
Location:  Impress Factory, Springfield Park, Grantham 
 
Decision:  Deferred 
 

 



Development Control Committee/Minutes/26th July 2005 

 - 8 - 

Noting comments from the Highway Authority, Community Archaeologist, 
Environment Agency, Environmental Health Services, Upper Witham Internal 
Drainage Board, East Midlands Development Agency, Lincolnshire County 
Council and the Economic Development Manager, together with no objection 
from Network Rail, representations from nearby residents, and submissions in 
support from the applicants, Development Control Services Manager 
authorised to determine the application, after consultation with the Chairman 
and Vice-Chairman, subject to the completion of Section 278 (Highway) and 
Section 106 agreements and subject also to appropriate conditions. 
 
576.  INFORMATION RELATING TO DEVELOPMENT CONTROL AND    
         OTHER ACTIVITY  
 
The Development Control Services Manager submitted his report PLA516 
listing details of applications not determined within the eight-week time period.  
Also submitted was a list of applications dealt with under delegated powers 
and a summary of the DETR statistical returns for the period April-June 2005. 
 
577.  CLOSE OF MEETING 
 
The meeting closed at 3.21pm. 

 



AGENDA ITEM   
 

REPORT PLA.521 
 

 
 
Development Control Committee 
23 August 2005 
 
 
Report by Enforcement/Monitoring Officer 
 
 
Unauthorised Mobile Home, Glebe Farm, Carlby. 
 
Glebe Farm is situated 1 kilometre to the west of Carlby, 300 metres to the north of the B1176 
in an elevated prominent position in open countryside. 
 
The site is authorised for use as a stone masons workshop where currently garden ornaments 
and concrete products (paving slabs) are manufactured.  In addition there is also an 
established skip business together with other units for storage of plant and machinery. 
 
Following a retrospective planning application, temporary permission for 1 year was given for 
the siting of a mobile home in January 2003.  An application for renewal of the permission was 
refused in January 2004 for the following reason: 
 

The proposed continued siting of a mobile home in this open countryside location would 
be contrary to the provisions of Policy H10 of the South Kesteven Local Plan and Policy 
7A of the Lincolnshire Structure Plan (Alteration No. 1) which presumes against 
development in open countryside locations in the absence of any overriding need. 
 
It is considered that the reasons put forward by the applicant in this instance do not 
warrant a departure from these long established policies. 
 

An appeal to the Planning Inspectorate was dismissed on 29 October 2004. 
 
R A Birch Construction have been requested to remove the mobile home from the site, 
however to date it still remains. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That authority be given for appropriate enforcement action to be taken to secure compliance 
with the requirements of the Local Planning Authority. 
 
 
R W Edwards 
Development Control Services Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 5 



RELEVANT CONSIDERATIONS OF THIS REPORT 
  

SIGNIFICANT 
 

 
MINOR 

 
NONE 

STATUTORY POWERS *   
COUNCIL STRATEGIES *   
COUNCIL POLICIES *   
T & C PLANNING *   
BEST VALUE *   
HUMAN RIGHTS *   
 

 



AGENDA ITEM          
 

REPORT PLA.523 
 

Development Control Committee 
23 August 2005  
 
 
Report by Development Control Services Manager 
 
 
Membership arrangements for Planning Panel and Committee Site Visits 
 
Members will recall that I recently gave a verbal report regarding the current arrangements for 
membership of both the Planning Panel and committee site visits. The current arrangement for 
both these bodies is as follows: 
 
♦ Planning Panel - Chairman, Vice Chairman and five other members of the committee 
♦ Site visits - Chairman, Vice Chairman and six other members of the committee 
 
These arrangements have now been running for some time and on the whole have been 
successful and well attended by those members involved.  However, these bodies were set up 
when the committee membership totalled 27 in the case of the site visitors and 21 in the case 
of the Planning Panel.  As you will all know the Development Control Committee now consists 
of only 17 committee members.  The net result of the reduction in the membership of the 
committee is that the two ‘sub-committees’ now represent nearly half (41% and 47% 
respectively) of the total membership of main committee.  This effectively means that each 
member of the committee is involved in every other group of site inspections and is committed 
to around six months a year to the Planning Panel.  In some cases this is proving to be a 
commitment that is particularly difficult to honour. 
 
The current arrangement for both sub-committees is based on a rotational arrangement for 
membership.  The Planning Panel rotates on a 3 monthly basis and site visits on a 3 weekly 
basis.  The Chairman and I have been discussing options on how to continue with both 
arrangements, which incidentally are vital in the efficient determination of planning 
applications, without unnecessary burden on each member of the committee.  On this basis 
the following options are put forward as possible alternatives to the current situation: 
 

1. The panel and site visit arrangements could continue to operate as at present. 
 

2. For Panel, continue with the current rotation but extend the period of membership to 4 
or 6 months. 

 
3. As 2 above but with only 4 members (plus the Chairman and Vice Chairman) which 

would reduce numbers to match reduction in committee membership. 
 

4. Reduce the membership on site visits to 4 (plus the Chairman and Vice Chairman) in 
line with reduction in committee membership but continue with the current rotational 
arrangements. 

 
5. The Panel could be made up of 4 (plus the Chairman and Vice Chairman) members for 

a year. 
 

6. Committee vote 4 members to the Panel and provide a fixed membership until the end 
of the current Council (April 2007). 

 

Agenda Item 6 



Whilst I am not necessarily proposing any one of the above solutions I do feel that the size of 
these two bodies should reflect the size of the overall committee and represent approximately 
a third of the total membership (as it did when first set up).  Members must realise the 
commitment required for the Panel, which so far since its instigation has only missed 1 week 
other than at Christmas/other public holidays.  Members may wish not to be considered for the 
Panel if such a commitment cannot be maintained. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Members are asked to consider the above proposals with a view to amending the existing 
arrangements for the composition of both the Planning Panel and member site visits. 
 
 
Richard Edwards 
Development Control Services Manager 
 
 
 
 

RELEVANT CONSIDERATIONS OF THIS REPORT 
  

SIGNIFICANT 
 

 
MINOR 

 
NONE 

STATUTORY POWERS *   
COUNCIL STRATEGIES *   
COUNCIL POLICIES *   
T & C PLANNING *   
BEST VALUE *   
HUMAN RIGHTS *   

 

 



- SU1 - 

 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 7A 
 
 
SF.1 S04/1789/56 Registration Date:  30-Nov-2004
 

Applicant Wilcox Body Trailers C/o Agent 
Agent Shayne Andrews, Alston Country Homes Squirrels Lodge, Hards Lane, 

Frognall, Deeping St. James, Peterborough, PE6 8RL 
Proposal Factory unit and offices 
Location Land Adjacent Wilcox Body Systems, Blenheim Way, Market Deeping 
App Type Outline Planning Consent 

 
RECOMMENDATION:   That subject to the satisfactory completion of a S106 Agreement relating to 
the payment of a contribution towards highway improvements, the development be Approved 
subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of five years 
from the date of this permission. 

2. Before the development hereby permitted is commenced, final details of the materials to 
be used in the construction of external walls and roofs shall be submitted to and 
approved in writing by the District Planning Authority. Only such materials as may be 
agreed shall be used in the development. 

3. Before any development is commenced the approval of the District Planning Authority is 
required to a scheme of landscaping and tree planting for the site (indicating inter alia, 
the number, species, heights on planting and positions of all the trees). Such scheme as 
may be approved by the District Planning Authority shall be undertaken in the first 
planting season following the occupation of the buildings or the completion of the 
development, whichever is the sooner, and any trees or plants which within a period of 
five years from the completion of the development die, are removed or become seriously 
damaged or diseased shall be replaced in the next planting season with others of similar 
size and species, unless the District Planning Authority gives written consent to any 
variation. 

4. No development shall take place until there has been submitted to and approved in 
writing by the Local Planning Authority a plan indicating the positions, design, materials 
and type of boundary treatment to be erected. The boundary treatment shall be 
completed before the building(s) are occupied, or in accordance with a timetable agreed 
in writing with the Local Planning Authority. Development shall be carried out in 
accordance with approved details. 

5. This consent relates to the application as amended by Drawing Rev B received on 25 
May 2005. 

6. Before any development is commenced, details including location and means of 
disposal of surface water and foul drainage shall be submitted to and approved by the 
District Planning Authority, and no building shall be occupied until the drainage works 
have been provided. 

7. The vehicular access shall incorporate 10 metres radii tangential to the nearside edge of 
the carriageway of Outgang Road and the minimum width of the access shall be 6 
metres. 

8. The arrangements shown on the approved plan Drawing Rev B received 25 May 2005 
for the parking/turning/loading/unloading of vehicles shall be available at all times when 
the premises are in use.  

 

Agenda Item 7 



- SU2 - 

The reason(s) for the condition(s) is/are: 
 

1. Required to be imposed pursuant to section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. 
2. These details have not been submitted and the District Planning Authority wish to ensure 

that the colour and type of materials to be used harmonise with the surrounding 
development in the interests of visual amenity and in accordance with Policy EN1 of the 
South Kesteven Local Plan. 

3. Landscaping and tree planting contributes to the appearance of a development and assists 
in its assimilation with its surroundings. A scheme is required to enable the visual impact of 
the development to be assessed and to create and maintain a pleasant environment and in 
accordance with Policy EN1 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

4. To prevent overlooking to and from the development and to reduce the impact of the 
development on the appearance of the area and in accordance with Policy EN1 of the South 
Kesteven Local Plan. 

5. For the avoidance of doubt. 
6. The application was submitted in outline and no such details have been submitted and in 

accordance with Policy EN1 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 
7. In the interests of safety of the users of the public highway and the safety of the users of the 

site, and in accordance with PPG 13. 
8. To enable calling vehicles to wait clear of the carriageway of Outgang Road in the interests 

of safety, and in accordance with PPG13. 
 
Note(s) to Applicant 

1. Prior to the commencement of any of the access works within the public highway, please 
contact the Divisional Highways Manager (Lincolnshire County Council) on 01522 553170 
for appropriate specification and construction information. 

 
*   *   *   *   * 

 
 

SF.2 S05/0968/56 Registration Date:  14-Jul-2005
 

Applicant South Kesteven District Council Council Offices, St Peters Hill, Grantham, 
Lincs, NG31 6PZ 

Agent Community & Economic Regeneration, South Kesteven District Council 
Council Offices, St. Peters Hill, Grantham, NG31 6PZ 

Proposal Change of use from residential garden to public open space 
Location land opposite, 45, High Street, Market Deeping 
App Type Full Planning Permission 

 
RECOMMENDATION:   That the development be Approved subject to condition(s) 
 

1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of five years 
from the date of this permission. 

2. Before any of the works hereby approved are commenced, the applicant shall arrange 
for access into the site by a recognised expert in order to undertake a survey to 
establish whether the site is occupied by bats, protected species under the Wildlife and 
Countryside Act 1981.  The results of such a survey shall be submitted to the District 
Planning Authority and, if it confirms the presence of bats, shall be accompanied by a 
scheme of mitigation detailing the periods within which the development will be 
undertaken.  Such a scheme as may be approved in writing shall be strictly adhered to 
during the period in which the development is undertaken. 

3. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the submitted 
Tree Report dated 5 August 2005. 

 



- SU3 - 

4. Before any development is commenced the approval of the District Planning Authority is 
required to a scheme of landscaping and tree planting for the site (indicating inter alia, 
the number, species, heights on planting and positions of all the trees). Such scheme as 
may be approved by the District Planning Authority shall be undertaken in the first 
planting season following the occupation of the buildings or the completion of the 
development, whichever is the sooner, and any trees or plants which within a period of 
five years from the completion of the development die, are removed or become seriously 
damaged or diseased shall be replaced in the next planting season with others of similar 
size and species, unless the District Planning Authority gives written consent to any 
variation.  

 
The reason(s) for the condition(s) is/are: 
 

1. Required to be imposed pursuant to section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. 
2. To ensure that satisfactory provision is made to safeguard the habitat of protected species 

that may be present on the site and in accordance with Policy EN1 of the South Kesteven 
Local Plan. 

3. For the avoidance of doubt. 
4. Landscaping and tree planting contributes to the appearance of a development and assists 

in its assimilation with its surroundings. A scheme is required to enable the visual impact of 
the development to be assessed and to create and maintain a pleasant environment and in 
accordance with Policy EN1 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

 
Note(s) to Applicant 

1. You are advised that the application falls within an area which requires protection 
from Radon.  You are advised to contact the District Council’s Building Control section to 
ascertrain the level of protection required, and whether a geological assessment is 
necessary. 

 
*   *   *   *   * 

 
 

 



- SU4 - 

AGENDA ITEM  7B   
 

Development Control Committee 

23 August 2005 
 
 

NU.1 S05/0476/35 Registration Date:  31-Mar-2005
 

Applicant Techknol Developments Ltd 11, Station Approach, Oakham, Rutland, LE15 
6QW 

Agent Client First 2000 The Stables, Bridge Street, Grantham, NG31 9AE 
Proposal Erection of 14 apartments 
Location The Stables, Bridge Street, Grantham 

 
Site Details 
Parish(es) 
 

 
Grantham 
Unclassified road 
Demolition of any building - BR1 
Radon Area - Protection required 
Airfield Zone - No consultation required 
Drainage - Lincs 

 
REPORT 
 
The Site and its Surroundings 
 
The application site is located on the north side of Bridge Street, some 28m to the west of the 
junction with Harrowby Lane. 
 
The site measures 25m in width by 28m in depth and is currently developed with various structures, 
including a road frontage dwelling, that are used for business and retail purposes.  The buildings 
within the site are mainly lean-to structures and are at a lower level to the surrounding properties.  
All of the surrounding properties are residential and form terraced dwellings facing Bridge Street, 
Stuart Street to the north and Harrowby Road to the east. 
 
Site History 
 
Outline planning permission was sought in August 2004 for the residential development of the site 
with 14 apartments.  The applicant requested that the siting, external appearance and access 
issues were considered as part of the proposal and plan and elevational drawings were submitted 
as part of the proposal.  Outline planning permission was refused on 29 September 2004 for the 
following reasons: 
 

1. Outline planning permission is sought for the erection of 14 no. apartments on land 
at The Stables, Bridge Street, Grantham.  It has been requested that the siting, external 
appearance and access issues are considered as part of this proposal.  The site is 
surrounded by residential properties and it is considered that the erection of 14 units on this 
site, in the form and scale as shown on the submitted details and in such close proximity to 
the site boundaries would result in a cramped, over development of the site that would have 
a detrimental impact on the adjacent residential properties and the street scene in general.  
In addition, the proximity of 3-storey units to the boundaries would give rise to a marked loss 
of privacy to the adjacent residential properties to the detriment of their occupiers’ 

 



- SU5 - 

residential amenity.  For these reasons it is considered that the proposal would be contrary 
to Policies H6 and EN1 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

 
A resubmission application was subsequently made for the residential development of the site 
(S04/1604), which omitted reference to dwelling numbers, layout, height and detail.  The application 
was approved on 24 November 2004 with a condition imposed in order to restrict the height of the 
development to match that of the adjacent properties of 12 to 14 Bridge Street.  A condition was 
also imposed to ensure that any ‘reserved matters’ application showed cross sections through the 
site in order that the height of any development could be assessed with regard to the surrounding 
dwellings. 
 
The Proposal 
 
Consent is sought for the erection of 14 flats on the site.  The development would be arranged on 3 
floors incorporating a reduced floor area to the ground floor to allow for car parking. 
 
Seven car parking spaces would be provided which, although sub-standard in terms of the number 
of flats to be provided, has been accepted by the Highway Authority as the site is within a 
sustainable location where unnecessary car journeys should be discouraged. 
 
The proposed building would virtually fill the site but would allow for small garden/amenity areas for 
the ground floor apartments and a safe fire escape route.  The bulk of the building would be within 
3m of the boundaries to the north, east and west. 
 
All but 2 of the units are arranged on a single level and, due to the shape of the site and the 
building itself, have windows facing east and west, towards the adjacent properties.  The upper 
floor accommodation utilises rooflights to the units that would have direct overlooking over 
neighbouring dwellings.  ‘Juliet’ balconies are proposed to 4 of the windows on the front elevation 
and on the remaining 3 elevations are 6 full balcony areas and 2 further ‘Juliet’ balconies. 
 
The applicants have attempted to reduce levels of overlooking by the placement of the windows to 
the habitable rooms, but due to the levels involved, it is considered that some overlooking and loss 
of privacy will occur from the development, especially to the dwellings on Stuart Street to the north 
and Harrowby Road to the east. 
 
The sectional details submitted in support of the application show how the building would sit in 
relation to the surrounding dwellings.  These details do show that the building would be some 1.8m 
higher than the adjacent dwellings on Bridge Street (contrary to the condition on the outline 
approval) but around 3m lower than the dwellings on Stuart Street and Harrowby Road. 
 
Mindful that the site has outline planning permission and a high-density scheme of development 
should be encouraged as the site is ‘brownfield’ in character there has to be an acceptance to the 
principle of development.  However, based on the overall size and height of the proposed building 
and the disposition of the windows it is considered that the proposal, in its current form, would form 
an over-development of the site that would visually impact on the neighbouring properties and 
would result in unacceptable levels of overlooking. 
 
Policy Considerations 
 
PPG3 – Housing – Paragraph 54 states that ‘local planning authorities and developers should think 
imaginatively about designs and layouts which make more efficient use of land without 
compromising the quality of the environment.’ 
 

 



- SU6 - 

Paragraph 56 goes on to state that ‘new housing development of whatever scale should not be 
viewed in isolation.  Considerations of design and layout must be informed by the wider context, 
having regard not just to any immediate neighbouring buildings but the townscape and landscape 
of the wider locality.  The local pattern of streets and spaces, building traditions, materials and 
ecology should all help to determine the character and identity of a development, recognising that 
new building technologies are capable of delivering acceptable built forms and may be more 
efficient.  Local planning authorities should adopt policies which (inter alia): 
 

• Create places and spaces with the needs of people in mind, which are attractive, have 
their own distinctive identity but respect and enhance local character. 

• Promote designs and layouts which are safe and take account of public health, crime 
prevention and community safety considerations. 

• Focus on the quality of the places and living environments being created and give 
priority to the needs of pedestrians rather than the movement and parking of vehicles. 

 
In addition to the above advice PPG3 also advises that acceptable sites for development should be 
maximised and, where other policy issues are met, high-density development proposals should be 
encouraged. 
 
South Kesteven Local Plan 
 
Policy H6 – Housing – Advises that, in determining proposals, consideration should be given to 
(inter alia) the impact of the proposal on the form, character and setting of the settlement and on 
the community and its local environment. 
 
Policy EN1 – Protection and Enhancement of the Environment – Advises that development 
proposals should (inter alia) reflect the general character of the area through layout, siting, design 
and materials. 
 
It is considered that the proposed development would be contrary to the above policies and cannot 
be supported in this instance. 
 
Statutory Consultations 
 
Local Highway Authority:  Requests 1 condition (F4) and ‘Note to Applicant’ on any approval. 
 
Community Archaeologist:  No comments made. 
 
Environment Agency:  No comments made. 
 
Lincs Police Architectural Liaison Officer:  Requests a ‘Note to Applicant’ on any approval. 
 
Civic Trust: 
 
“We feel that this development is badly out of scale with the surrounding area and will overshadow 

and overlook all the surrounding houses and their gardens.  The appearance is not in 
keeping with the modest domestic scale of the terraced housing and there seems to be 
totally inadequate parking provision with 7 spaces provided to serve 14 apartments.  Even 
the 7 spaces provided will remove about 3 existing on street parking spaces so there will 
only be an effective increase of about 4 spaces.  Most of the proposed apartments look as 
though they will generate a need for a couple of car spaces each.” 
 

 



- SU7 - 

 
 
Representations as a result of publicity 
 
The application has been advertised in accordance with established procedures and letters of 
representation have been received from the following: 
 
1. Mr B G Emery, 343 Harlaxton Road. 
2. B Church, 24 Stuart Street. 
3. L Auckland, 12 Bridge Street. 
4. A Ney, 23 Stuart Street. 
5. S Evans, 23b Bridge End Road. 
6. S Burnett, Unit 14, The Stables, Bridge Street. 
7. S Savage, 202 Harrowby  Road. 
8. Dr K Randall, 13 Bridge Street. 
9. A Gray & K Goodridge, 14 Bridge Street. 
10. Mr & Mrs Dixon, 226 Harrowby Road. 
11. P Flear-Charlton, 216 Harrowby Road. 
12. H Cruikshank, 224 Harrowby Road. 
13. P Beaumont, Ivy House, Mill Lane, Horbling. 
14. R Dickinson, Artifacts, 3 The Stables, Bridge Street. 
 
The following issues have been raised: 
 
a) Loss of numerous small businesses. 
 
b) Three storey development will be over-dominant on the street scene. 
 

c) Building would be higher than adjacent buildings and contrary to the outline planning 
approval. 

 
d) Sub-standard parking allowance, increase in on-street parking. 
 
e) Loss of privacy to neighbours, overlooking. 
 
f) Design is not in-keeping with the area. 
 
g) Bats roost within the existing buildings, loss of wildlife. 
 
h) Direct overlooking of houses and gardens. 
 
Planning Gain 
 
Should the development be deemed to be acceptable a Section 106 Agreement will be required in 
order to secure the provision of a financial contribution, of around £10,000, towards the upgrading 
of community play facilities at Dysart Park. 
 
Planning Panel Comments 
 
18 May 2005 – The application be referred to the Development Control Committee for 
consideration. 
 

 



- SU8 - 

 
 
Applicants Submissions 
 
The following information was submitted as part of the planning application: 
 
“Please find enclosed the Planning Application on the above site which, following discussions and 

input from yourself and Richard Edwards, I believe have addressed and satisfied all the 
salient points which are pertinent to the submission of these ‘Reserved Matters’.  They also 
embody attention to earlier, more general, comments of which we were all made aware. 
 
I now trust that we can, once more, look forward to the project being “wholly supported by 
this Authority” in gaining approval. 
 
For your information, I have listed the specific areas of attention included in our recent 
discussions, as follows: 
 

o Number of apartments reduced to only fourteen. 
o Further attention to the design has been given on the North and East elevations as 

requested by yourself and Richard Edwards to help resolve their amenity aspects. 
o Small garden amenity to ground floor apartments. 
o Profiles confirm the site physically sits in a low ‘pocket’. 
o Profiles also confirm diminutive relationship to neighbouring properties on all sides. 
o Ridge heights reduced by use of dormer windows. 
o Gentle hips introduced to help blend E-W ridge into profile. 
o Large atrium allows light to pour into 2nd and 3rd floors. 
o Second smaller opening to rear for added light. 
o Internal void created by designing split-level accommodation. 
o Seven car spaces (@ 0.5:1) allows more space at entrance. 
o Sloe included for disabled access to ground floor. 
o Bins to be recessed against piers on front footway. 
o Provision of 6 no. secure cycle spaces. 
o No windows now required on front ground floor. 
o Glazed front stairway provides further light and sense of space. 
o Central position bisects building and reduces visual mass. 
o Buttressing used to retain higher adjoining levels. 
o Materials to be confirmed. 

 
Also, I have attached a copy of the original ‘statement’ (letter to Mark Heaton, LCC Highways, 

16/04/04) providing supporting information and background for the access and parking 
arrangements submitted with the Outline application.  As you suggested, I have only 
included the text but can supply the accompanying photographs, if so required.  These 
documents are provided to comply with condition 4 of the Outline Planning Permission 
dated 25 November 2004.” 
 

Conclusions 
 
Based on the overall size and height of the proposed building and the disposition of the windows it 
is considered that the proposal, in its current form, would form an over-development of the site that 
would visually impact on the neighbouring properties and would result in unacceptable levels of 
overlooking. 
 
 
 

 



- SU9 - 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   That the development be Refused for the following reason(s) 
 
  

1. Consent is sought for the erection of 14 no. apartments on land at The Stables, Bridge 
Street, Grantham.  The site is surrounded by residential properties at varying levels and it is 
considered that the erection of 14 units on this site, in the form and scale as shown on the 
submitted details and in such proximity to the site boundaries would result in a cramped, 
overdevelopment of the site that would have a detrimental impact on the adjacent 
residential properties and the street scene in general.  In addition, the proximity of 3-storey 
units to the boundaries would give rise to a marked loss of privacy to the adjacent 
residential properties to the detriment of their occupiers residential amenity.  For these 
reasons it is considered that the proposal would be contrary to Policies H6 and EN1 of the 
South Kesteven Local Plan and national planning guidance given in PPG3 - Housing 
(2000). 

 
 
The above application was scheduled to be considered at the Development Control Committee on 
the 14 June 2005 but was withdrawn by the Agent prior to the meeting in order that the planning 
concerns raised in the above report could be addressed by amendments to the scheme. 
 
Several meetings have taken place with the applicant, agent and architects in order to overcome 
the reason for refusal as referred to in the above report which has resulted in the submission of 
amended details on 22 July 2005.  The prime concern of the original submission was the impact 
that the development would have on the adjacent dwellings due to the type and positioning of the 
windows at their respective heights on the north, east and west elevations. 
 
The amended details do not show revision to the size of the building or its overall height but show 
the omission of full balconies in favour of ‘Juliet’ balconies in areas where there would have 
potentially been issues of overlooking and/or a loss of privacy.  The following amendments have 
been made: 
 

• The 4 second floor windows in the north facing elevation have been omitted in favour of the 
use of obscure glass blocks (permitted in the ‘Maltings’ development opposite) and the use 
of rooflights on the inner facing roof slopes. 

 
• Due to the levels difference across the site the majority of the first floor windows are lower 

or at an equivalent height to the ground floor windows of the adjacent dwellings.  The 
spacing between the existing dwellings and the proposed development is acceptable in 
planning terms and existing and proposed boundaries will also screen any proposed first 
floor windows to prevent any loss of privacy. 

 
• Where inappropriate, balconies have been omitted (as referred to above) and second floor 

windows, that may have resulted in overlooking, have been replaced with rooflights. 
 

• The architects have confirmed that the fire escape to the north elevation will only be 
accessed via an alarmed door and unnecessary access or social use of this feature will 
therefore be restricted. 

 
In addition to the above points the applicant has confirmed acceptable to the imposition of 
conditions that will prevent the creation of additional windows, rooflights or alterations to the 
balcony areas without the benefit of a further planning permission. 

 



- SU10 - 

 
Members are reminded that the sites does benefit from the outline planning permission which limits 
the number of apartments that could be created to 16 in order to comply with highway restrictions.  
The current proposal is for 14 units and is wholly PPG3 compliant in terms of density and 
developing ‘brownfield’ sites. 
 
The amended details have been advertised in accordance with established procedures and 
additional comments have been requested before the 8 August 2005.  At the time of drafting this 
report no representations had been received. 
 
It is considered that the amended details received on 22 July 2005 (Drawing No. 1301/1D) address 
the reason for refusal as previously referred to and the scheme can now be supported subject to 
the imposition of any relevant and necessary conditions. 
  
 

*   *   *   *   *   * 
 
 

NU.2 S05/0603/35 Registration Date:  29-Apr-2005
 

Applicant Twyford Properties Ltd Lindpet House, Market Place, Grantham, Lincs, 
NG31 6LJ 

Agent Mr M  Ellison Beacon Hillside, Beacon Lane, Grantham, NG31 9DQ 
Proposal Residential development (10 dwellings) 
Location R/o 6 And 16, New Beacon Road, Grantham 

 
Site Details 
Parish(es) 
 

 
Grantham 
C Class Road 
Radon Area - Protection required 
Airfield Zone - No consultation required 
Drainage - Lincs 

 
REPORT 
 
The Site and its Surroundings 
 
The application site is located to the rear of existing dwellings fronting New Beacon Road and is 
currently garden land serving 6 and 16 New Beacon Road.  The garden area is currently partly 
maintained and has numerous trees along the northern boundary and within the eastern end of the 
site. 
 
Access to the site would be gained between the 2 ‘host’ dwellings following the removal of a garage 
serving 6 New Beacon Road. 
 
Site History 
 
Outline planning permission was originally refused in 2002 for the erection of 3 dwellings on part of 
the site for reasons of ‘backland’ development and housing Policy H6, under application 
S02/0771/35.  An appeal was lodged against this reason for refusal and the appeal was allowed in 
August 2003, effectively granting the outline planning permission. 
 
An additional outline application was approved for the erection of 2 dwellings on the remainder of 
the site (behind 16 New Beacon Road) on 4 December 2003 (application S03/1366/35). 

 



- SU11 - 

 
In addition to the above there has also been an outline approval, and a subsequent reserved 
matters approval, for the erection of 4 dwellings to the south of the current application site. 
 
In light of the above consents there is outline planning permission in place for the erection of 5 
dwellings on the current application site and there is a detailed consent in place for 4 additional 
dwellings on the land immediately to the south. 
 
The Proposal 
 
Notwithstanding that the 2 outline planning approvals allow for the principle of the development of 5 
dwellings on the site, consent is sought for the erection of 10 dwellings on the site. 
 
The proposed layout shows the use of smaller dwellings on the site, 4 of which are detached.  Plots 
8 to 13 form a linked row of dwellings with the central 4 units being 3-storey in height.  The 3-storey 
element of the proposal is integral to the development of the site and does not impose visually, or in 
terms of overlooking, on any of the existing dwellings around the site fronting New Beacon Road or 
Southlands Drive. 
 
The increase in dwelling density on the site is PPG3 compliant and due to the spatial qualities of 
the site, the landscaping to be retained and the amount of available private garden/amenity space, 
it is considered that the development will have a minimal impact on the character and appearance 
of the area. 
 
The design of the proposed dwellings is considered to be acceptable for this location and although 
there is an urban appearance to the 3-storey element it remains acceptable for its central location 
within the development site. 
 
Policy Considerations 
 
PPG3 – Housing (2000) advises local authorities on the efficient use of land and encourages the 
maximisation of development where suitable sites exist.  Bearing in mind that the overall 
development of the site has been accepted and the area was previously developed/brownfield the 
current proposal would meet the requirements of the PPG. 
 
Policies H6 and EN1 of the South Kesteven Local Plan (1995) allows for residential proposals that 
do not adversely impact on the form and character of the area. 
 
Statutory Consultations 
 
Local Highway Authority:  Final comments awaited based on letter received on 23 May 2005. 
 
Community Archaeologist:   No comments made. 
 
Environment Agency:  No comments made. 
 
Lincs Police Architectural Liaison Officer:  Requests conditions relating to boundary details and 
lighting. 
 
Property Services:   
 

The hill is full of springs that are liable to appear at random.  New property here is at risk of 
flooding and development of Greenfield areas will exacerbate the risk to existing properties. 
 

 



- SU12 - 

Representations as a result of publicity 
 
The application has been advertised in accordance with established procedures and 
representations have been received from the following: 
 
1. Mr & Mrs Kirk, 11 Southlands Drive. 
2. Mr R Lucas, 16 New Beacon Road. 
3. Mr & Mrs F Franklin, 13 Southlands Drive. 
 
The following issues were raised: 
 
a) Density increase too much for site. 
 
b) Dwellings styles out of character. 
 
c) Increased noise and disturbance. 
 
d) Town-houses are not suitable for ‘suburban’ area. 
 
e) Further loss of landscaping. 
 
f) Potential for increased loss of privacy. 
 
g) Poor access. 
 
h) Profit-led development. 
 
Planning Panel Comments 
 
7 June 2005 – General acceptance to the development as proposed but request that Committee 
consider the application as the outline applications were Committee items and there is appeal 
history to the site. 
 
Applicants Submissions 
 
None. 
 
 
Summary of Reason(s) for Approval 
 
The proposal is in accordance with national and local policies as set out in Planning Policy 
Guidance note 3 and Policies H6 and EN1 of the South Kesteven Local Plan.  The issues relating 
to density, design, loss of privacy and landscaping and issues relating to the access are material 
considerations but, subject to the conditions attached to this permission, are not sufficient in this 
case to indicate against the proposal and to outweigh the policies referred to above. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   That subject to no adverse comments from the Highway Authority, the 
development be Approved subject to condition(s) 
 

1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of five years from 
the date of this permission. 

2. Before the development hereby permitted is commenced, final details of the materials to be 
used in the construction of external walls and roofs shall be submitted to and approved in 

 



- SU13 - 

writing by the District Planning Authority. Only such materials as may be agreed shall be 
used in the development. 

3. No development shall take place until there has been submitted to and approved in writing 
by the District Planning Authority a plan showing the exact location, species and spread of 
all trees and hedges on the site and those proposed to be felled or uprooted during building 
operations together with measures for their protection in the course of development. 

4. No development shall take place until there has been submitted to and approved in writing 
by the Local Planning Authority a plan indicating the positions, design, materials and type of 
boundary treatment to be erected. The boundary treatment shall be completed before the 
building(s) are occupied, or in accordance with a timetable agreed in writing with the Local 
Planning Authority. Development shall be carried out in accordance with approved details. 

5. Before any development is commenced, details including location and means of disposal of 
surface water and foul drainage shall be submitted to and approved by the District Planning 
Authority, and no building shall be occupied until the drainage works have been provided. 

6. Before the development is commenced, there shall be submitted to and approved by the 
District Planning Authority details of the means of surfacing of the unbuilt portions of the 
site. 

7. This consent relates to the application as amended by *** received on ***.  
 
The reason(s) for the condition(s) is/are: 
 

1. Required to be imposed pursuant to section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. 

2. These details have not been submitted and the District Planning Authority wish to ensure 
that the colour and type of materials to be used harmonise with the surrounding 
development in the interests of visual amenity. 

3. These features make an important contribution to the appearance of the area. Their 
retention will maintain the appearance of the area and help assimilate the development with 
its surroundings. 

4. To prevent overlooking to and from the development and to reduce the impact of the 
development on the appearance of the area. 

5. To ensure satisfactory provision is made for the disposal of foul and surface water drainage 
from the site. 

6. In the interests of visual amenity. 
7. For the avoidance of doubt. 

 
Note(s) to Applicant 

1. You are advised that the application site falls within an area which requires protection from 
Radon. You are advised to contact the District Council's Building Control Services to 
ascertain the level of protection required, and whether geological assessment is necessary. 

 
The above application was considered at the Development Control Committee on 5 July 
2005 when the application was deferred pending the receipt of advice from Property 
Services in relation to the flooding risks and subject to the receipt of a flood risk 
assessment. 
 
Following discussions with the Agent for the application, a set of amended details were received on 
5 August 2005 for a less intensive development of only 7 dwellings.  The revisions include the 
following: 

 



- SU14 - 

 
• A reduction from 10 dwellings to 7, including the revision of 3 house types. 
• 2 and 3-storey dwellings on plots 7 to 13 have been replaced with a row of 4 no. 2-

storey dwellings. 
• Plot 14 has been renumbered as plot 11 and the garage has been moved away from the 

boundary of 16 New Beacon Road. 
 
The revisions allow for a lower density to the overall site, greater garden space to each dwelling 
(commensurate with the existing dwellings in this area) and less ‘hard-surfacing’ which will address 
some of the concerns that have been raised with regard to the potential for flooding within this area. 
 
The Agent has, however, acknowledged the need for a flood risk assessment for the site, which, at 
the time of drafting this report was being prepared and will be received prior to the Committee date. 
 
 

*   *   *   *   *   * 
 
 

NU.3 S05/0745/35 Registration Date:  03-Jun-2005
 

Applicant Mr & Mrs A  Richardson 23, North Parade, Grantham, NG318AT 
Agent  
Proposal Change of use of part of dwelling to B & B (3 rooms) 
Location 23, North Parade, Grantham 

 
Site Details 
Parish(es) 
 

 
Grantham 
Site adjoins Conservation Area 
B Class Road 
Radon Area - Protection required 
Airfield Zone - No consultation required 
Drainage - Lincs 

 
REPORT 
 
The Site and its Surroundings 
 
The application dwelling is located on the west side of North Parade, approximately 110m to the 
north of the junction with Barrowby Road/Broad Street and is currently used, in its entirety, for 
residential purposes. 
 
The property has a rear access off Mount Street to the west and has provision for off-street parking.  
The submitted details show that the dwelling currently has 6 bedrooms. 
 
Site History 
 
None 
 
 
 
 
 
The Proposal 
 

 



- SU15 - 

Consent is sought for a partial change of use of the premises to allow for the creation of a bed and 
breakfast facility.  The submitted details show that, following some minor alterations, the 4 existing 
bedrooms on the middle (first) floor will be converted into 3 en-suite letting rooms. 
 
The existing parking area off Mount Street would be increased in size to allow for 2 garages and an 
area of hardstanding for a further 4 vehicles. 
 
As the bedroom numbers will be reduced from 6 to 5 and 3 of those would be letting rooms there 
would be a majority use of the building for bed and breakfast purposes, hence the need for the 
planning application.  It should be noted that if the number of bedrooms remained at 6 then up to 3 
of those rooms could be let on a bed and breakfast basis without the need for planning permission. 
 
The Highway Authority has recommended the refusal of the application due to the intensification of 
vehicular movements onto Mount Street and the Barrowby Road roundabout.  Their full reason for 
refusal of the application can be found later in this report.  To counter the comments of the Highway 
Authority the applicants have provided additional information, which can be found in the ‘Applicant’s 
Submissions’ part of this report.  The Highway Authority has been given a copy of this information. 
 
At the time of drafting this report further comments of the Highway Authority had not been received. 
 
Members are reminded of the approval of a recent bed and breakfast application, S05/0305/35, at 
84 North Parade, which was acceptable contrary to the advice of the Highway Authority as it 
provided a good tourist facility within close proximity to the town centre. 
 
Policy Considerations 
 
SKLP EN1 – States in sub-section vi) that development proposals “… be located where the 
highway system can adequately and safely accommodate the volume and nature of traffic likely to 
be generated or incorporate suitable proposals for all necessary improvements”. 
 
SKLP T3 – States “… in considering proposals for development the district council will normally 
require non-operational parking space to be provided of a standard appropriate to the particular 
land use proposed”. 
 
Statutory Consultations 
 
Local Highway Authority:  Requests refusal – see below. 
 
Community Archaeologist:  No objections. 
 
Environment Agency:  No comments made. 
 
Representations as a result of publicity 
 
The application has been advertised in accordance with established procedures and 
representations have been received from the following: 
 
1. Mr & Mrs Kay, 27 North Parade. 
2. C Bee, 21 North Parade. 
3. Mr & Mrs Grainger, 29 North Parade. 
4. Mr & Mrs McFarlane, 19 North Parade. 
5. P Roberts, 25 North Parade. 
6. Mr & Mrs Green, 41 North Parade. 
 

 



- SU16 - 

The following issues were raised: 
 
a) Increase in on street car parking. 
 
b) Loss of privacy. 
 
c) The proposal would not be in-keeping with the form and character of the area. 
 
d) No details of signage have been submitted (this would require Advertisement Consent) 
 
e) Access onto Mount Street is extremely restrictive. 
 
Planning Panel Comments 
 
13 July 2005 – The application be determined by the Development Control Committee. 
 
Applicants Submissions 
 

“My response to the objections would be that at present we have a driveway and 2 existing 
garages on Mount Street that we are perfectly entitled to use, giving us the potential to park 
at least 4 vehicles.  For a 6 bedroom house, this would not be an unusual number of 
vehicles.  The proposed Bed and Breakfast would cater for 3 rooms, so potentially a 
maximum of 3 vehicles at various times of the day, and the change of use which we are 
applying for is no different to current domestic usage facilities in relation to car parking on 
our land and traffic flow on Mount Street. 
 
Ignoring current parking facilities and assuming an occupancy rate of 60% there would be 2 
vehicles using Mount Street and if we were fully booked, 3 vehicles using the road and 
entering the roundabout, per day.  This is the same as the existing domestic usage.  Given 
that Asda attracts several thousand cars a day to the roundabout and this is increasing 
annually, the flow generated by our small business is miniscule in comparison, will not 
increase, and is no more than is already catered for by our existing domestic use. 
 
In relation to the traffic volume and width on Mount Street, an application has already been 
granted for 20 flats to be built along Mount Street with the extra traffic that this would create.  
I believe that no objection was raised to this application by Highways in relation to width of 
road and traffic volume onto the roundabout.  Surely if they didn’t object to this development 
what grounds do they have to object to our proposal, which although it relates to a change 
of use, will only attract domestic vehicles and is no different to current usage. 
 
I would also pint out that we have allowed for vehicles to turn around on our property, as 
shown on our drawings supplied, removing them from Mount Street. 
 
Most of the existing bed and breakfast establishments in Grantham, rely on customers 
parking on busy main roads in the town, such as North Parade, wherever they can find a 
space and then walking with their luggage, what could be a considerable distance.  This is 
especially difficult for people with disabilities.  We are aiming to cater for these types of 
people by giving customers a guaranteed parking space with easy access to our property 
and also if required assisted aid, without disrupting traffic flow on North Parade or Mount 
Street. 
 
In reality, there will be no increased traffic flow over and above the existing domestic 
arrangement and we are aiming to cater for the less able as well as able and offer safety for 
them whilst disembarking from their vehicles and security for their vehicles.” 

 



- SU17 - 

 
Conclusions 
 
A balance has to be reached based on the acceptability of the scheme in terms of highway safety 
against a minimal usage of the property (virtually permitted development) and the provision of a 
further town centre tourist facility. 
 
In planning terms alone it is considered that there will be no loss of privacy to neighbouring 
properties and the use of the premises will have no impact on the form or character of the area.  
However, as the Highway Authority have requested the refusal of the application, and that stance is 
unlikely to change based on the further information received from the applicants, it is recommended 
that the application be refused on highway grounds alone. 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   That the development be Refused for the following reason(s) 
 
  

1. The Local Highway Authority so requests as the intensification of vehicular movements in 
and around the access onto Barrowby Road in terms of slowing, waiting and manoeuvring, 
together with the existing width of Mount Street are likely to interfere with traffic travelling on 
this County Class I road to an extent contrary to the safety and convenience of such traffic. 

 
*   *   *   *   *   * 

 
 
 

NU.4 S05/0835/35 Registration Date:  17-Jun-2005
 

Applicant Progress Care Housing Association Ltd 21, King Street, Leyland, Lancs, 
PR25 2LW 

Agent Juliette Bradbury, Halliwells LLP St James's Court, Brown Street, 
Manchester, M2 2JF 

Proposal Variation of condition 5 (occupancy) imposed on original application 
S05/0110/35 

Location 101, Manthorpe Road, Grantham 
 
Site Details 
Parish(es) 
 

 
Grantham 
A Class Road 
Radon Area - Protection required 
Airfield Zone - No consultation required 
Drainage - Lincs 

 
REPORT 
 
The Site and its Surroundings 
 
The application site is located within the grounds of Grantham Hospital, immediately to the south of 
the northernmost access road.  The site fronts Manthorpe Road to the east and is immediately 
opposite a new residential development.  Members will recall that the development site was 
formerly developed with nurses/doctors quarters but the outdated and poor buildings were 
demolished to make way for the residential scheme. 

 



- SU18 - 

 
Some of the site is currently used for car parking purposes but is otherwise undeveloped.  A swathe 
of landscaped land (grass with several trees) of up to 14m in width would remain between the site 
and Manthorpe Road itself. 
 
To the south of the site are some existing nurses quarters which may be demolished upon 
completion of the development.  To the south of that is a further car parking area which will be 
upgraded and increased in size as part of the proposal.  Reference to the car parking issues will be 
made later in this report. 
 
Site History 
 
Planning permission was granted on 27 April 2005 for the provision of a residential accommodation 
block, under application S05/0110.  A condition (condition 5) was imposed on the planning approval 
to ensure that the occupation of the residential units was in direct association with the Hospital, 
unless written consent was given otherwise. 
 
Members will recall that the development was originally required for occupation by ‘key workers’ 
and was recommended for approval at the Development Control Committee on 5 April 2005.  
Notwithstanding the recommendation Members were concerned that any residential development 
on the hospital land should be for hospital purposes (as it was not open-market development land) 
and approved the application with the restrictive condition referred to. 
 
The Proposal 
 
Consent is now sought to vary condition 5 to allow for the occupation of the premises primarily by 
hospital staff but, in the event of no more than 80% of the units being occupied, the remaining 20% 
is open for occupation by ‘key workers’ as defined in their submitted supporting information. 
 
If permitted this would mean that hospital or NHS Trust staff could occupy all 46 units.  However, if 
no more than 37 units were occupied then other persons as defined in the information provided 
could occupy the remaining 9 units (limited to a maximum of 9). 
 
It is considered that the occupation of up to 9 units for non-hospital/NHS staff would be acceptable 
in planning terms providing there was an element of control over who would be occupying the 
remaining units under the general definition of ‘key workers’ as defined by the OPDM.  The report 
for the original application defined key workers as follows: 
 

• Nurses and other NHS clinical staff; 
• Teachers in schools, FE and 6th form colleges; 
• Police officers and civilian staff in police forces; 
• Prison and probation service staff; 
• Social workers, psychologists, occupational therapists and speech and language 

therapists employed by local authorities; 
• Junior and retained fire fighters. 

 
Key workers accommodation is widely recognised as residential development to serve a ‘need’ in 
the housing market that current house prices cannot satisfy.  Essential employees, who are 
possibly on a relatively low wage, find it difficult to live and work within the areas in which they are 
required unless this type of residential provision is available. 
 
For that reason, and providing the highway/traffic considerations can be met, this type of proposal, 
especially sited within the grounds of the hospital, which it will primarily serve, should be supported. 
 

 



- SU19 - 

Policy Considerations 
 
PPG3 – Housing – Paragraph 13 of PPG3 advises that local authorities should assess the range of 
needs for different types of housing across all tenures within their area, including key workers.  The 
PPG goes on (in Annex D) to advise ‘local authorities to secure a proportion of affordable housing 
in larger housing developments – both in urban and rural areas.  This will benefit many single 
people, low-income families and key workers such as nurses, teachers and others.’ 
 
Statutory Consultations 
 
Local Highway Authority:  Comments awaited. 
 
Community Archaeologist:  No comments made. 
 
Environment Agency:  No comments made. 
 
Representations as a result of publicity 
 
The application has been advertised in accordance with established procedures and 
representations have been received from the following: 
 
1. Mr & Mrs S Vaidya, 117 Manthorpe Road. 
2. Mr N Baumber, 99 Manthorpe Road. 
3. Mr R Wootten, 141 Manthorpe Road. 
 
The following issues have been raised: 
 
a) Increase in traffic and congestion on Manthorpe Road. 
 
b) Concern that traffic will block ambulance access. 
 
c) Increase air and noise pollution. 
 

d) Key worker occupation would be acceptable as would mainly comprise of shift 
workers where there would be no impact on the highway system due to staggered working 
times. 

 
Planning Panel Comments 
 
3 August 2005 – The application be determined by the Development Control Committee. 
 
Applicants Submissions 
 
On 27 April 2005 the Council granted planning permission to our clients pursuant to application 

S05/0110/35 for residential accommodation for hospital staff at a site at Manthorpe Road, 
Grantham, subject to conditions. 

 
Condition 5 is an occupancy condition, and it is condition 5 that is the subject of the section 73 

application. 
 
Condition 5 as worded states: 
 

“The occupation of the residential units hereby approved shall be solely by medical and 
ancillary staff employed by the local health authority or who are mainly employed at 

 



- SU20 - 

Grantham Hospital for operational duties.  No occupation shall take place by 
persons not employed at Grantham Hospital without the prior written consent of the 
local planning authority.” 

 
We have discussed condition 5 with our clients, and the main problem with it is that it refers to 

occupation by people “employed by the local health authority”.  There is no longer a local 
health authority; they have been replaced by NHS Trusts. 

 
This means that condition 5 cannot be implemented, and needs to be re-written. 
 
The body employing the majority of staff at Grantham Hospital is United Lincolnshire Hospitals NHS 

Trust. 
 
However many of the people working at Grantham Hospital include employees of the Leicester 

NHS Trust and the Nottingham NHS Trust. 
 
In addition, student nurses at the hospital are part of the School of Nursing. 
 
Medical students and physiotherapy students come on work experience to the hospital as part of 

their university training. 
 
Various candidates attending interviews at the hospital need to stay overnight. 
 
In view of the fact that condition 5 says that no occupation is to take place by such persons, without 

the prior written consent of the local planning authority, this condition 5 is going to be 
unworkable in practice.  It would mean, for instance, every time a candidate needs to stay 
overnight for an interview a letter would have to be sent to the Council and a response 
received.  Sometimes interviews are arranged at short notice and there would not be time 
for a letter to be sent by our clients, considered by the Council, and a response given. 

 
Our clients have no desire to put themselves in a situation that they could be faced with prosecution 

for a breach of condition. 
 
All of the above categories that we have outlined are “medical” people undertaking duties at the 

hospital of one sort or another.  (There are of course the non-medical support services).  
Hospitals always have students, but students are not “employed” by the NHS Trust, so that 
causes problems with condition 5. 

 
We would assume that the Council wish to continue as at present by letting all the people we have 

outlined above occupy the site.  They are all people connected with the hospital. 
 
In addition some of the “ancillary staff” at the hospital are employed by Lincolnshire Partnership 

Trust of the Primary Care Trust. 
 
Accommodation is also provided on site for staff on call at night and at weekends, including 

medical, nursing, physiotherapists, radiographers and occupational therapists. 
 
We have carefully considered the committee report on the original application together with the 

committee decision.  The application proposed only 6 extra units, the need for these being 
generated by staff who currently rent in town and who want to live on site, thus reducing 
their need to travel. 

 

 



- SU21 - 

The existing accommodation is substandard and unattractive.  If it ceased to be available, then the 
people currently living in it would have to travel to and from the hospital site, with the extra 
traffic that this would generate. 

 
Therefore our application is that condition 5 of permission S05/0110/35 is deleted and replaced by 

the new proposed condition 5: 
 

“5.1 The occupation of the residential units hereby approved shall be occupied only by: 
 
(i) any person engaged in activities and/or employed in the health community or 

by any health service body and/or a self-employed person working in the 
National Health Service; 

 
(ii) any student nurse or midwife or any other medical or healthcare assistant; 
 
(iii) prospective members of the health community 
 

with priority given to such of the above persons who are based at Grantham Hospital. 
 
5.2 In the event that no more than 80% of the residential units hereby approved can be 

occupied by persons in the above categories based at Grantham Hospital, then the 
remaining residential units hereby approved shall be occupied only by: 

 
(a) any person working or engaged in work with a public sector body or similar 

organisation and who provides services that are essential for the continuing 
sustainability of the local community and local economy and such 
organisation or person shall include, but shall not be limited to: 

 
i) social services; 
ii) fire service; 
iii) police service; 
iv) the teaching/education services; 
v) the prison service and the probation service; 
vi) publicly funded transport; 
vii) local authorities (including occupational therapists, educational 

psychologists, speech and language therapists); 
viii) any other organisation or body operating in the public sector.” 
 

Conclusions 
 
It is considered that the proposal to vary the existing condition to allow for at least an 80% occupation of 

the approved building by hospital/NHS staff and up to 20% by ‘key workers’ would be acceptable, 
subject to no adverse comments from the Highway Authority.  However, the wording of the 
suggested condition by the applicants is imprecise and does not meet the requirements of Circular 
11/95 where conditions should be: 

 
• Necessary. 
• Relevant to planning. 
• Relevant to the development to be permitted. 
• Enforceable 
• Precise, and 
• Reasonable in all other respects. 

 

 



- SU22 - 

On that basis it is considered that the proposal be recommended for approval but with a varied condition 
that allows for the same percentage split but is re-worded in order that the condition is both precise 
and enforceable. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   That subject to no adverse comments from the Highway Authority, the 
development be Approved subject to condition(s) 
 

1. The occupation of the residential units hereby approved shall be primarily for persons 
employed within the NHS Trust, the School of Nursing, persons who are medical students 
or other ancillary hospital staff.  In the event that no more than 80% (37 units) of the units 
are occupied by persons in the above categories the remaining 20% (9 units) of the units 
may be occupied by local 'key workers', as defined in the schedule attached to this decision 
notice, following agreement by written consent of the Planning Authority.  

 
The reason(s) for the condition(s) is/are: 
 

1. Permission is granted due to the special circumstances of the proposal as the site is directly 
associated with Grantham Hospital and would not normally be considered to be a suitable 
location for independent dwellings or flats, meeting the requirements of PPG3 of Local Plan 
Policy H6. 

 
Note(s) to Applicant 

1. You are advised that the application site falls within an area which requires protection from 
Radon. You are advised to contact the District Council's Building Control Services to 
ascertain the level of protection required, and whether geological assessment is necessary. 

2. Your attention is drawn to the remaining conditions imposed on planning application 
S05/0110/35, as approved on 27 April 2005, which remain relevant for the construction of 
the building in question. 

 
 

*   *   *   *   *   * 
 
 

NU.5 S05/0905/35 Registration Date:  05-Jul-2005
 

Applicant Mrs G  Loucas Springvale Cottage, Hollywell Lane, Braithwell, Rotherham, 
S66 7AF 

Agent Riverside Design 88, Belton Grove, Grantham, NG31 9HH 
Proposal Erection of 9 flats and car park 
Location Former Post Office Site, Gonerby Road, Gonerby Hill Foot, Grantham 

 
Site Details 
Parish(es) 
 

 
Grantham 
B Class Road 
Demolition of any building - BR1 
Radon Area - Protection required 
Airfield Zone - No consultation required 
Drainage - Lincs 

 
REPORT 
 

 



- SU23 - 

The Site and its Surroundings 
 
The application site is located on the north east side of Gonerby Road (B1174), immediately 
opposite the junction with Webster Way and some 40m to the north west of the junction with Cliffe 
Road. 
 
The site has a permitted use as a Post Office and has a wide hardstanding area to the frontage to 
allow for calling vehicles to park clear of the public highway.  The upper floors of the premises are 
used for residential purposes.  At the time of drafting this report the Post Office unit was vacant and 
non-operational. 
 
The site has a frontage width of around 15m and a depth of over 50m.  The rear garden area is 
relatively overgrown but does serve as garden land to the flat over the shop.  Bordering the site to 
the north west is the Vacu-Lug tyre premises and to the south east are residential dwellings fronting 
Cliffe Road. 
 
Site History 
 
S03/0722/35 – Change of Use of Garage and Stores to Hot Food Takeaway.  This application was 
refused on 23 October 2003 on grounds of adverse impact on the amenities of neighbours and on 
highway grounds based on insufficient parking and indiscriminate parking along the B1174. 
 
S04/0627/35 – Change of Use of Stores and Post Office to Hot Food Takeaway.  This application 
addressed the issues of amenity previously raised but was refused on identical highway reasons. 
 
S04/1088/35 – Change of Use of Stores and Post Office to Hot Food Takeaway.  This re-
submission application was refused on identical grounds to the above application.  An appeal was 
lodged against the refusal, which was dismissed by the Inspectorate on 6 April 2005. 
 
The Proposal 
 
Outline planning permission is sought for the redevelopment of the site with 9 flats and it has been 
requested that the siting and access be taken into account at this stage.  The proposal would seek 
approval for the demolition of the existing buildings and the provision of 2 no. 2-storey buildings, 
one of which will be sited to the frontage of the site (containing 4 flats) and the second would be 
located in the wider part of the north east of the site (containing 5 flats). 
 
The location of the frontage building will omit the frontage hardstanding area and therefore remove 
the potential traffic hazard in this area with calling vehicles reversing out across the 
footpath/cycleway and onto the B1174. 
 
A 4m wide access will be created onto the B1174 and will run along the south east boundary of the 
site to access a car parking area sited between the 2 proposed buildings.  This will ensure that 
sufficient car parking is provided and all vehicles will enter and leave the public highway in forward 
gear – therefore improving the situation from what is currently on site. 
 
In order to justify the proposal in terms of access and parking the Agent has submitted a supporting 
statement, the details of which can be found in the ‘Applicants Submissions’ section of this report.  
At the time of drafting this report the Highway Authority had yet to comment on the supporting 
statement. 
 
The siting of the 2 proposed buildings allows for good surveillance of the central car parking area 
and allows for the building to the rear of the site to be designed in such a way that any visual 
impact on, or overlooking of adjacent properties is reduced. 

 



- SU24 - 

 
The building would be 2-storey but would be at least 26m from the nearest dwellings of 7 Cliffe 
Road with its roof sloping away from their rear boundary.  The Agent has indicated on the 
submitted drawing that any first floor habitable windows that face Cliffe Road are to be high level to 
avoid any overlooking.  The majority of the habitable room windows are to face into the site or 
towards Gonerby Road. 
 
Policy Considerations 
 
SKLP Policy H6 – Allows for new residential development that would not impact on the form and 
character of the area and would have satisfactory access provision. 
 
SKLP Policy EN1 – Allows for development that would reflect the general character of the area 
through layout, siting, design and materials and development that is located where the highway 
system can safely accommodate the increase in traffic. 
 
SKLP Policy T3 – Allows for development that provides an appropriate standard of parking spaces 
for the land use proposed. 
 
Statutory Consultations 
 
Local Highway Authority:  Comments awaited on the proposal based on the submitted supporting 
statement. 
 
Community Archaeologist:  No objections. 
 
Environment Agency:  No comments made. 
 
Representations as a result of publicity 
 
Cllr Ian Stokes – Requested that the application be referred to the Development Control Committee 
as the development ‘… seems an overdevelopment of the site and could be intrusive on the houses 
on Cliffe Road’. 
 
The application was advertised in accordance with established procedures and representations 
have been received from the following: 
 
1. J Owen, 189 Barrowby Road. 
2. Mrs C English, 19 Cliffe Road. 
3. Mr N Hutchins, 17 Cliffe Road. 
 
The following issues were raised: 
 
a) Increase in traffic movements and concern over highway safety. 
 
b) Increase in noise levels. 
 
c) Access crosses footpath and cycleway. 
 
d) Overdevelopment/density. 
 
e) Possible loss of privacy. 
 
f) Question over the need for more flats. 

 



- SU25 - 

 
g) Loss of post office and community facility. 
 
Planning Panel Comments 
 
3 August 2005 – The application be determined by the Development Control Committee. 
 
Applicants Submissions 
 

“The site was used up to recently as a Post Office and Convenience Store.  The hours of 
opening were from 9 am to 5 pm for the Post Office with the convenience store staying open 
until 10 pm.  The previous occupier has informed me that up to 160 customers used the 
premises daily with probably 75% of them arriving by car.  This often caused 7/8 cars being 
parked on the main highway due to the limited on-site parking.  Added to customer traffic, 
various delivery vehicles would call at the site on different days.  The existing forecourt is 
approximately 12m wide, all of which affects the footpath and cycleway.  All cars and lorries 
had to reverse out over the footpath and cycleway due to the limited space available.  The 
proposed access width to the development would be 4m wide plus the radius curves which 
would impact to a much lesser extent. 
 
The proposed development is for 9 no. flats with 100% parking provision.  The greatest 
vehicle movements will probably be at peak times but will be greatly reduced from the 
previous usage of the site.  The parking provision is for 100% due to the close proximity of 
the site to the town centre of Grantham with a good bus service and cycleway.  The site will 
also provide secure cycle parking provision.” 
 

Conclusions 
 
It is considered that the proposed development will (subject to no adverse comments from the 
Highway Authority) improve the highway safety for road users of the site and will not be detrimental 
to the residential amenity of the occupiers of the adjacent dwellings.  Care will need to be taken in 
considering any subsequent detailed/Reserved Matters application to ensure that issues of 
overlooking and potential loss of privacy are fully addressed. 
 
The proposal is in accordance with national and local policies as set out in Planning Policy 
Guidance Note 3 and Policies H6, EN1 and T3 of the South Kesteven Local Plan.  The issues 
relating to highway safety, density, loss of privacy, noise and loss of facilities are material 
considerations but, subject to the conditions attached to this permission, are not sufficient in this 
case to indicate against the proposal and to outweigh the policies referred to above. 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   That the development be Approved subject to condition(s) 
 

1. Application for approval of reserved matters must be made not later than the expiration of 
three years beginning with the date of this permission, and the development must be begun 
not later than whichever is the later of the following dates:  
(a) the expiration of five years from the date of this permission; or  
(b) the expiration of two years from the final approval of the reserved matters, or, in the case 
of approval on different dates, the final approval of the last such matter to be approved. 

2. The following matters are reserved for subsequent approval by the District Planning 
Authority and no development shall be carried out until these matters have been approved, 
viz. detailed drawings to a scale of not less than 1/100, showing the siting, design and 

 



- SU26 - 

external appearance of the building(s) including particulars of the materials to be used for 
external walls and roofs, the means of access and the landscaping of the site. 

3. No development shall take place until there has been submitted to and approved in writing 
by the Local Planning Authority a plan indicating the positions, design, materials and type of 
boundary treatment to be erected. The boundary treatment shall be completed before the 
building(s) are occupied, or in accordance with a timetable agreed in writing with the Local 
Planning Authority. Development shall be carried out in accordance with approved details. 

4. Before the development is brought into use, the private driveway shall be provided with 
lighting (to a meet standard BS 1549 part 9) in accordance with details to be submitted to 
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 

5. When application is made for the approval of 'reserved matters', details including location 
and the means of disposal of surface water and foul drainage shall be submitted to and 
approved by the District Planning Authority and no buildings shall be occupied until the 
APPROVED drainage works have been provided. 

6. Within a period of six months from the completion of the last dwelling to be constructed on 
the site, the areas shown on the submitted plan as amenity space/play area shall be 
provided, laid out and landscaped and made available for use. This amenity space shall not 
thereafter be used for any other purpose.  

 
The reason(s) for the condition(s) is/are: 
 

1. Required to be imposed pursuant to section 92 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. 
2. The application was submitted in outline only and in accordance with Policy EN1 of the 

South Kesteven Local Plan. 
3. To prevent overlooking to and from the development and to reduce the impact of the 

development on the appearance of the area and in accordance with Policy EN1 of the South 
Kesteven Local Plan. 

4. To provide adequate lighting of the private driveway in the interests of crime prevention and 
community safety and in accordance with Policy H6 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

5. The application was submitted in outline and no such details have been submitted and in 
accordance with Policy H6 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

6. To ensure that the development is carried out in accordance with the details submitted to 
safeguard the amenities of the locality and to ensure that spaces remain available for public 
use and amenity and in accordance with Policy EN1 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

 
Note(s) to Applicant 

1. This road is a private drive and will not be adopted as Highway Maintainable at the public 
expense (under the Highways Act 1980) and, as such, remains the responsibility of the 
individual property owner. 

2. You are advised that the application site falls within an area which requires protection from 
Radon. You are advised to contact the District Council's Building Control Services to 
ascertain the level of protection required, and whether geological assessment is necessary. 

 
 

 



- SU27 - 

 
SR.1 S05/0751/76 Registration Date:  03-Jun-2005

 
Applicant Mears Motors Limited C/o Agent 
Agent Barker Storey Matthews - FAO J Dadge 37, Priestgate, Peterborough, PE1 

1JL 
Proposal Residential development 
Location Thurlby Road Garage, Main Road, Thurlby 

 
Site Details 
Parish(es) 
 

 
Thurlby 
A Class Road 
Demolition of any building - BR1 
Area of special control for adverts 
Drainage - Welland and Nene 

 
REPORT 
 
The Site and its Surroundings 
 
The irregularly shaped application site is approximately 0.421 hectares and is located at the side of 
the A15 at Northorpe.  It includes a car showroom, external sales, workshops and offices. 
 
The site is surrounded by residential development.  The rear part of the site backs onto Nos 8 - 16 
Woodside East.  Residential properties in extensive plots are located to the north and south of the 
application site.  
 
Site History 
 
Previous site history relates to the garage business at the site. 
 
The Proposal 
 
The proposal is for outline planning permission for residential development and associated works.  
All matters have been reserved for future consideration. 
 
Policy Considerations 
 
National Policy 
 
PPG3 - Housing 
 
Lincolnshire Structure Plan 
 
H1: Housing Provision 
H2: Housing on Previously Developed Land 
H3: Housing Density 
 
South Kesteven Local Plan 
 
Interim Housing Policy. 
 
EN1 – Protection and enhancement of Environment. 

 



- SU28 - 

 
Statutory Consultations 
 
Thurlby Parish Council:  The parish council do not propose to enter any representations. 
 
Local Highway Authority:  Does not object and requests that conditions be attached. 
 

Property Services: 
 
Objects.  Since hardstanding was put down there have been flooding problems from surface 
water run off.  There must be measures to attenuate flows. 
 
Housing Services:  There is a need for affordable housing should the density warrant. 

 
Community Archaeologist:  Affects an area of Archaeological interest. 
 
Police Architectural Liaison:  Requests standard conditions re lights, fences and lighting. 
 
Local Education Authority:  Requests that a contribution be paid. 
 
Representations as a Result of Publicity 
 
Four letters of objection received from:  
 
1. Mrs S Harpur, 12 Woodside East, Thurlby. 
2. Mr & Mrs M J Murray, 14 Woodside East, Thurlby. 
3. Mr A Ashworth, 16 Woodside East, Thurlby. 
4. N Hydes, 85 Northorpe Lane, Thurlby. 
 
The objections can be summarised as follows: 
 
a) The building works will cause a long period of disturbance, noise and dust. 
 
b) There have been flooding problems. 
 
c) The new dwellings will overlook my garden to a large degree, it is not overlooked now and I 

will lose all my privacy. 
 
d) The development would contribute to global warming. 
  
e) Security would be reduced because the increases in housing is destroying the village 

identity. 
 
f) The impact on local traffic will be immeasurable; this is an area where traffic travels at high 

speed. 
 
g) The buildings will shade my garden. 
  
h) The development is out of keeping with the character of the area. 
 
Planning Panel Comments 
 
The site should be visited and be determined by committee. 

 

 



- SU29 - 

Applicants Submissions 
 
The applicant states that they have been granted a Ford Dealership and it is anticipated that this 
will lead to the submission of further application for expansion of facilities.  They acknowledge that 
this expansion may have an adverse impact on neighbours and state that the use is non-
conforming with the surrounding residential properties. 
 
The sale of the land for residential use would finance a move to Bourne where an appropriate site 
would be sought. 
 
Conclusions 
 
The application accords with Development Plan Policies, therefore the key issues of this application 
are the impacts on the amenity of neighbours and comments of third parties. 
 
Loss of Light 
 
Any built development will be assessed when the application for approval of reserved matters is 
considered.  Building Research Establishment Guidelines will be used to ensure that there is no 
loss of light to habitable rooms. 
 
Overlooking / Loss of Privacy 
 
Again any built development will be assessed when the application for approval of reserved matters 
is considered.  It is considered that a layout can be orientated so that there is no significant adverse 
impact on amenities of neighbouring properties. 
 
Character of the Settlement /Design 
 
This site is a “Brownfield” site in a defined local service centre and therefore accords with the 
interim housing policy.  It is a consequence of PPG3 that land is used at a higher density and this 
has a different character to that previously permitted in the rural area.  However land must be 
developed efficiently to avoid the take of “Greenfield” sites. 
 
Economic Development 
 
It is considered that if this site was to be developed for a larger business then adverse impacts 
could affect neighbours.  It is preferable for this use to re-locate to a more suitable site in Bourne 
and increase the economic prosperity of the area rather than wither with a resultant adverse 
impact.  Indeed if the business did close then it is likely that an application for housing would result. 
 
Other Third Party Comments 
 
Whilst the comments by residents in relation to traffic on the A15 are noted, the Highway Authority 
does not object on grounds of highway safety.  It is considered that an access can be constructed 
without detriment to highway safety. 
 
The flood problems are noted and these can be addressed through conditions requiring the flow by 
attenuated to a rate of 4/lt/ha; this is the rate of run off from a green field. 
 
Conclusion 
 
The development is considered acceptable. 
 

 



- SU30 - 

 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   That subject to completion of a S106 Agreement relating to a contribution 
towards education and affordable housing, the development be Approved subject to condition(s) 
 

1. Application for approval of reserved matters must be made not later than the expiration of 
three years beginning with the date of this permission, and the development must be begun 
not later than whichever is the later of the following dates:  
(a) the expiration of five years from the date of this permission; or  
(b) the expiration of two years from the final approval of the reserved matters, or, in the case 
of approval on different dates, the final approval of the last such matter to be approved. 

2. When application is made to the District Planning Authority for approval of the 'reserved 
'matters', that application shall be accompanied by a scheme of landscaping and tree 
planting (indicating inter alia, the number, species, heights on planting and positions of all 
the trees) in respect of the land to which that application relates; and such scheme shall 
require the approval of the District Planning Authority before any development is 
commenced. Such scheme as may be agreed shall be undertaken in the first planting 
season following the occupation of the buildings or the completion of the development, 
whichever is the sooner; and any trees or plants which within a period of five years from the 
completion of the development die, are removed or become seriously damaged or diseased 
shall be replaced in the next planting season with others of similar size and species, unless 
the District Planning Authority gives written consent to any variation. 

3. The following matters are reserved for subsequent approval by the District Planning 
Authority and no development shall be carried out until these matters have been approved, 
viz. detailed drawings to a scale of not less than 1/100, showing the siting, design and 
external appearance of the building(s) including particulars of the materials to be used for 
external walls and roofs, the means of access and the landscaping of the site. 

4. No development shall take place until there has been submitted to and approved in writing 
by the Local Planning Authority a plan indicating the positions, design, materials and type of 
boundary treatment to be erected. The boundary treatment shall be completed before the 
building(s) are occupied, or in accordance with a timetable agreed in writing with the Local 
Planning Authority. Development shall be carried out in accordance with approved details. 

5. When application is made for approval of the 'reserved matters', that application shall show 
adequate land within the site reserved for the garaging or car parking. Such garaging 
provision as approved by the District Planning Authority shall be made on the site before the 
relevant dwelling is occupied, and shall thereafter be used, or be available for use, for 
garaging/car parking. 

6. Before the development is brought into use, the private driveway shall be provided with 
lighting  in accordance with details to be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local 
Planning Authority. 

7. When application is made for the approval of 'reserved matters', details including location 
and the means of disposal of surface water and foul drainage shall be submitted to and 
approved by the District Planning Authority and no buildings shall be occupied until the 
APPROVED drainage works have been provided. 

8. Development shall not be begun until a scheme to deal with any contamination of the site 
has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 

 



- SU31 - 

9. Before each dwelling (or other development as specified) is occupied, the roads and/or 
footways providing access to that dwelling, for the whole of its frontage, from an existing 
public highway, shall be constructed to a *specification to enable them to be adopted as 
highways maintainable at the public expense, less the carriageway and footway surface 
courses. 
 
The carriageway and footway surface courses shall be completed within three months from 
the date upon which the erection is commenced of the penultimate dwelling (or other 
development as specified). 

*Note to Applicant:  You are advised to contact Lincolnshire County Council, as the local highway 
authority, for approval of the road construction specification and programme before 
crarrying out any works on site. 

10. No development shall take place before the detailed design of the arrangements for surface 
water drainage has been agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and no building 
shall be occupied before it is connected to the agreed drainage system. 

11. Before any dwelling is commenced, all of that part of the estate road and associated 
footways that forms the junction with the main road and which will be constructed within the 
limits of the existing highway, shall be laid out and constructed to finished surface levels in 
accordance with details to be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. 

12. The vehicular access shall incorporate 10 metres radii tangential to the nearside edge of the 
carriageway of Thurlby Road and the minimum width of the access shall be 5 metres.  

 
The reason(s) for the condition(s) is/are: 
 

1. Required to be imposed pursuant to section 92 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. 

2. Landscaping and tree planting contributes to the appearance of a development and assists 
in its assimilation with its surroundings. A scheme is required to enable the visual impact of 
the development to be assessed and to create and maintain a pleasant environment and in 
accordance with Policy EN1 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

3. The application was submitted in outline only and in accordance with PPG1. 
4. To prevent overlooking to and from the development and to reduce the impact of the 

development on the appearance of the area and in accordance with Policy H6 of the South 
Kesteven Local Plan. 

5. The local Highway Authority so requests so that adequate car parking facilities are provided 
clear of the public highway in the interests of a satisfactory residential environment and in 
accordance with Policy EN1 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

6. To provide adequate lighting of the private driveway in the interests of crime prevention and 
community safety and in accordance with Policy EN1 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

7. The application was submitted in outline and no such details have been submitted and in 
accordance with PPG25. 

8. To ensure a satisfactory development, and to ensure the proper treatment of any 
contamination present on the site, in the interests of public and environmental safety and in 
accordance with PPG23. 

9. In the interests of safety of the users of the public highway and the safety of the users of the 
site, and in accordance with Policies H6 and EN1 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

10. To ensure that surface water run-off from the development will not adversely affect, by 
reason of flooding, the safety amenity and commerce of the residents of this site, and in 
accordance with Policies H6 and EN1 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

 



- SU32 - 

11. In the interests of safety of the users of the public highway and the safety of the users of the 
site, and in accordance with Policies H6 and EN1 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

12. In the interests of safety of the users of the public highway and the safety of the users of the 
site, and in accordance with Policies H6 and EN1 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

 
Note(s) to Applicant 

1. Your attention is drawn to the enclosed Planning Guidance Note No 1 entitled 'Archaeology 
and Your Development'. 

2. In accordance with Report dated 22 July 2005 from Barker Storey Matthews. 
 

 
*   *   *   *   *   * 

 
 

 



- SU33 - 

 
SU.1 S05/0415/69 Registration Date:  18-Mar-2005

 
Applicant Central Leisure Former Nightclub Site, Chapel Yard, North Street, Stamford 
Agent Wilson & Heath Architects 112, Queens Walk, Stamford, Lincs, PE9 2QE 
Proposal Installation of rooflights and windows to roof of flats 
Location Former Nightclub Site, Chapel Yard, North Street, Stamford 

 
Site Details 
Parish(es) 
 

 
Stamford 
A Class Road 
Radon Area - Protection required 
Airfield Zone - No consultation required 
TPO adjoins site - TPO2 
Drainage - Welland and Nene 

 
REPORT 
 
The Site and its Surroundings 
 
The application site is currently under development for a scheme of 14 flats, planning permission 
having been granted on appeal in March 2004 (S02/0326/69). 
 
The site was formerly occupied by buildings of an industrial appearance and last used as a 
nightclub. 
 
To the west, separated from the site by a public footpath connecting the Recreation Ground with 
North Street, is a Chapel.  To the south are commercial premises fronting Chapel Yard and North 
Street. 
 
To the north and east is the Recreation Ground and mature trees on the boundary with the site are 
covered by a Preservation Order, imposed after planning permission was granted for the 
redevelopment. 
 
The Proposal 
 
It is proposed to install additional windows in the gables and dormer windows and rooflights to both 
roofslopes in order to create five additional apartments.  No additional on-site parking is to be 
provided for the additional units. 
 
At the time of writing the additional windows subject of this application have already been installed. 
 
Policy Considerations 
 
South Kesteven Local Plan – Policy EN1 – Protection and Enhancement of the Environment: 
 

THE VISUAL QUALITY AND AMENITY OF THE BUILT AND COUNTRYSIDE 
ENVIRONMENTS OF THE PLAN AREA WILL BE CONSERVED AND ENHANCED.  
DEVELOPMENT PROPOSALS SHOULD: 
 

i) INCORPORATE APPROPRIATE LANDSCAPING AND TREE PLANTING WHERE 
APPROPRIATE; 
 

 



- SU34 - 

ii) CONSERVE AND ENHANCE, WHEREVER POSSIBLE, WOODLAND, TREES, 
HEDGEROWS, WETLAND AND OTHER WILDLIFE HABITATS, 
WATERCOURSES AND OTHER NATURAL FEATURES, KNOWN 
ARCHAEOLOGICAL SITES AND FEATURES OF HERITAGE SIGNIFICANCE; 

 
iii) IN RESPECT OF BUILDINGS, REFLECT THE GENERAL CHARACTER OF THE 

AREA THROUGH LAYOUT, SITING, DESIGN AND MATERIALS; 
 
iv) NOT INTRUDE INTO THE SETTING OF IMPORTANT BUILDINGS, LANDSCAPE 

FEATURES OR PROMINENT VIEWS; 
 
v) WHERE APPROPRIATE, HELP TO ACHIEVE THE IMPROVEMENT OF 

DERELICT, DEGRADED AND UNDERUSED LAND; 
 
vi) BE LOCATED WHERE THE HIGHWAY SYSTEM CAN ADEQUATELY AND 

SAFELY ACCOMMODATE THE VOLUME AND NATURE OF TRAFFIC LIKELY 
TO BE GENERATED OR INCORPORATE SUITABLE PROPOSALS FOR ALL 
NECESSARY IMPROVEMENTS; AND 

 
vii) AVOID POLLUTION OF THEIR SURROUNDINGS BY NOISE, TOXIC OR 

OFFENSIVE ODOUR OR BY RELEASE OF WASTE PRODUCTS. 
 

Lincolnshire Structure Plan – Policy S1 (Promoting Sustainable Development) and Policy S2 
(Location of Development). 
 
Central Government Policy Guidance – PPG13 (Transport). 
 
Planning Gain 
 
A Section 106 Agreement would be required to ensure that the commuted sum was used on 
improving public car parking facilities. 
 
Statutory Consultations 
 
Local Highway Authority: 
 

In accordance with Government guidance (PPG13) no on-site parking provision required 
due to the proximity of public car park and the town centre. 

 
Due to possible increase in usage of the District Council car park suggest the possibility of a 
commuted sum for the upgrade of car park. 
 

Town Council: 
 

Object in the strongest possible terms to an increase in the number of units on this site and 
the height of the site, together with the development with the roof space, which is 
completely contrary to previous planning permission. 

 
Arboriculturalist/Landscape Officer: 
 

To prevent conflict between the new build and existing trees included in the Tree 
Preservation Order, rooflights and windows should not be installed in north and east 
facing roofs. 

 

 



- SU35 - 

Representations as a result of publicity 
 
The application has been advertised in accordance with statutory requirements, the closing date for 
representations being 21 April 2005. 
 
Applicants Submissions 
 
The applicant’s agent has submitted the following statement in support of the proposal: 
 

“While we believe that you already have all information necessary to consider our 
application, we thought it might be helpful if members, who may not be familiar with 
the scheme are made aware of the major factors appertaining to this application in one 
concise document, so we tabulate these below, as follows: 

 
1. The site was originally home to the second largest nightclub in Stamford, which had 

been created out of two former industrial buildings and was derelict.  The site was in 
all respects – an eyesore, not only were the buildings misplaced in terms of location, 
but they were also certainly not attractive to look at (being clad in broken profiled 
asbestos cement sheeting and rendered blockwork).  That was the state of affairs 
when our Client purchased the property. 

 
2. Our Client then applied for and received, planning approval to construct a large 

replacement multi-use building – clad for the most part in profiled metal. 
 

3. In the event, having just completed the conversion and extension of a derelict house 
on Radcliffe Road – into five self contained flats and in so doing, proved a definite 
need for good quality residential development of that type in the town, our Client 
decided that it would be better to develop the site residentially.  Another planning 
permission was sought and eventually given – for the construction of 14 flats, with 
parking. 

 
4. During the exchange of correspondence prior to approval by the Secretary of State, 

SKDC made it clear that they did not require parking for this residential 
development, but would prefer that the occupants use the Council’s car park. 

 
5. The envelope of the buildings have now been constructed in accordance with the 

approved drawings and during the course of that construction, we saw the potential 
to create a further 5 flats within the roofspaces by your planning officer, to make a 
full planning application now in respect of the possible additional flats in the future. 

 
6. Subsequent to the approval for the original 14 flats, SKDC have placed TPO’s on all 

the trees surrounding the site, but remarkably have decided to omit a number of 
trees on an adjacent site which perform the same park boundary definition and 
screening use as the trees adjacent to our site and those along the north side of the 
Council’s car park.  While we are very happy at the retention of these trees, we were 
not given the opportunity to make representation, during the process of your seeking 
the protection order, as to their status and consequently – their upkeep and 
maintenance.  We note that others were given that opportunity and trees were 
omitted from the Order to cater for their requirements. 

 
7. The flats now being created provide much needed new affordable rental residential 

accommodation in the town – accommodation that is not being provided by other 
agencies.  All the flats being built are to the highest standard and are to the latest 
Building Regulation sound standards. 

 



- SU36 - 

 
8. The application before you provides for 5 additional flats, without the need to enlarge 

or alter the approved structure.  The only visible change comprises the insertion of a 
limited number of dormer windows and 3 rooflights – within the existing roof 
structure, development, which would normally be classed as ‘permitted 
development’ in the case of individual dwellings.  The flats are to be top quality 
single bedroom flats enjoying magnificent views over the town and park. 

 
9. We see no logical reason why these additional much needed flats should not be 

approved and we trust that the members will appreciate, the considerable work, 
effort and finance our Client is putting into this scheme – taking a long term view, to 
enlarge the affordable housing stock in Stamford, to clean up the former eyesore at 
this corner of the park and to provide an attractive complex of buildings on this site, 
for the benefit of all and in particular the numerous people who daily cross the park 
to Chapel Yard.” 

 
In order to overcome the concerns with regard to the conflict with the trees, the applicant’s have 
offered to install black-out blinds inside the rooflights facing the trees and to have a suitable 
warning written into the tenancy agreements of those flats affected and that measures are in place 
for the occupants to deal with any problem by using the blinds. 
 
Summary of Reason(s) for Approval 
 
Subject to the applicant agreeing to the amendments set out in the recommendation and to 
entering into a Section 106 Agreement, the reason for approval is as follows: 
 
The proposal is in accordance with national and local policies as set out in PPG13 (Transport), 
Policies S1 and S2 of the Lincolnshire Structure Plan (Deposit Draft April 2004) and Policy EN1 of 
the South Kesteven Local Plan.  There are no material considerations that indicate against the 
proposal. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   That the development be Refused for the following reason(s) 
 
 

1. It is considered that the proposed insertion of dormer windows into the north and eastern 
facing roofslopes, to provide daylight to rooms of proposed flats in the roofspace of the 
existing buildings would endanger the continued existence of the protected Lime trees on 
the adjacent Recreation Ground by severely restricting natural light reaching those rooms, 
thus leading to pressure for their removal. 
In some cases the dormers are not necessary as they are not the only means of providing 

natural light and in others it could be provided by alternative means. 

The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy EN1 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 
 

 
This application was considered by Committee at the 14 June meeting when it was resolved 
to authorise the Development Control Services Manager to determine the application, after 
consultation with the Chairman and Vice Chairman, subject to the applicant agreeing to omit 
the windows in those roofslopes facing onto protected trees and entering into a Section 106 
Agreement for a contribution towards the upgrading of the neighbouring public car park. 
 
The applicant’s agent has now responded on behalf of his client as follows: 
 

 



- SU37 - 

“Many thanks for your letter dated 16 June 2005, please accept our apologies in not 
having replied sooner and for having commenced this work on site in advance of 
approval. 
 
We confirm that, following your committee meeting on 14 June which as you are aware we 
attended, and following receipt of your letter, we have now had an opportunity to discuss the 
two issues outstanding with our Client and now respond as follows: 
 

1. We have no objection to entering into a Section 106 Agreement with SKDC, in respect 
of a commuted sum towards upgrading the nearby public car park. 
 
2. We do not agree to the omission of the dormer windows on the north and east facing 

roofslopes, for the following reasons: 
 

a) The proposed additional roofspace flats have their north and east facing 
fenestration much further away from the existing lime trees, than the flats 
located below at 1st and 2nd floor level and they consequently receive much 
more natural light. 

 
b) None of the windows in question serve bedrooms, which might conceivably 

be subject to a shadowing problem at night. 
 
c) We have undertaken to eliminate the possibility of subsequent complaint to 

SKDC in respect of the trees, with the installation of blackout blinds to the 
affected windows and suitable wording in the tenancy agreements for the 
flats in question.  (We refer you to page SU42 of your committee agenda in 
that regard). 

 
d) Notwithstanding the adverse, untrue and totally unnecessary publicity, 

whipped up by certain irresponsible people in Stamford, regarding the trees 
adjoining the site, these same trees have now been trimmed back by your 
subcontractors – well in excess of what we requested (which was to trim 
back the dead branches) and the Flats now have more than adequate natural 
light and improved views across the park. 

 
e) When HM Inspector approved this project, he did not foresee any problem 

with the east and north facing fenestration of the 1st and 2nd floor Flats – 
either from a natural lighting point of view or from the fact that shadows might 
be cast across the glazing by the trees at night-time. 

 
Finally, we request that your committee reconsider this application in the light of the 
above comments and suggest that if any member still has reservations regarding the 
quality of the flats, we would be pleased to arrange a site visit so that they can allay 
their fears and see the asset being created in the form of affordable housing, for the 
people of Stamford. 
 
Will you please consider this application, taking into account the above points.” 
 

 
*   *   *   *   *   * 

 
 
 
 
 

 



- SU38 - 

 
 
 

SU.2 S05/0737/12 Registration Date:  01-Jun-2005
 
Applicant Allington Homes Limited 64, North Street, Bourne, PE109AJ 
Agent Robert Lowe Chartered Architect 1-2, North End, Swineshead, Boston, PE20 

3LR 
Proposal Partial demolition, construction and conversion to create 1 no office, 1 

no A5 takeaway, 2 no A1 retail and 8 no C3 dwellings 
Location 64-66, North Street, Bourne 

 
Site Details 
Parish(es) 
 

 
Bourne 
Site partially in Conservation Area 
A Class Road 
Demolition of any building - BR1 
C9 Area Conservation Policy 
Drainage - Welland and Nene 

 
REPORT 
 
The Site and its Surroundings 
 
This site is located between North Street and Meadow Gate, Bourne and was last used for 
commercial purposes.  There is a current A5 user at the site. 
 
The buildings have an “L” footprint and those fronting North Street consist of varying heights from 
two storey to single storey.  The buildings on the return leg abut a footpath and whilst being two 
storey have both flat and pitch roof elements. 
 
Access is gained from Meadow Gate.  Neighbouring properties in North Street are predominantly in 
commercial uses whilst the neighbouring properties on Meadow Gate are residential. 
 
Site History 
 
S05/0163 – Residential Development, retail and fast food outlets.  Refused 21.4.05. 
 
The Proposal 
 
This is a full application to demolish part of the buildings fronting North Street and construct a three 
storey building consisting of two shops with flats over.  The flats have access from the rear. 
 
The offices are to be converted into a small office unit and a hot food takeaway and the remainder 
converted into residential accommodation in the form of maisonettes. 

 
Policy Considerations 
 
National Policy 
 
PPG3 – Housing 
PPS6 – Planning for Town Centres 
PPG13 - Transportation 

 



- SU39 - 

 
 
Lincolnshire Structure Plan 
 
H1: Housing Provision 
H2: Housing on Previously Developed Land 
H3: Housing Density 
 
South Kesteven Local Plan 
 
Interim Housing Policy. 
EN1 – Protection and enhancement of Environment. 
 
Statutory Consultations 
 
Bourne Town Council: 
 

Objects on following grounds: 
 
This site is next to a busy footpath and it was felt that a development in such a 
confined space could have a negative impact on highway safety; and 
 
As there are already a number of takeaway outlets in Bourne, it was felt that another is 
unnecessary. 

 
Local Highway Authority:  Does not object and requests conditions be attached. 
 
Community Archaeologist:  The site is in an area of archaeological interest.  A note to the 
developer is requested. 
 
Police Architectural Liaison:  Requests standard conditions regarding lighting fencing and 
landscaping. 
 
 
Representations as a Result of Publicity 
 
Four letters of objection received from: 
 
1. L Odell, 6 Marquess Court. 
2. W Felstead, 23 Meadowgate. 
3. S M Farrell, 26 Meadowgate 
4. T & S Cuffling, 28 Meadowgate. 
 
The issued raised are summarised as follows: 
 
a) There is sufficient residential development in Bourne centre. 
 
b) More development will increase traffic congestion. 
 
c) Meadowgate is unable to cope with the volume of traffic both vehicular (it is a rat run) and 

pedestrian (school children deliberately walk in the road). 
 
d) Car parking should be provided at the rate of two spaces per dwelling and there is no 

provision for the commercial properties. 

 



- SU40 - 

 
e) Concerns with a party wall. 
 
f) Invasion of privacy of 20-26 and 36-38 Meadowgate. 
 
g) Another takeaway in Bourne. 
 
h) Has the dimensions of emergency and utility vehicles been taken into account. 
 
i) Will there be an increase in utility services. 
 
j) Retail units and the fast food takeaway will create a source of highway danger on North 

Street when combined with existing uses. 
 
k) There is a litter problem from the takeaways. 
 
l) The development will be oppressive to No 26 Meadowgate. 
 
m) There will be environmental issues from the takeaway resulting from smells, discarded 

rubbish and rats. 
 
Planning Panel Comments 
 
The application should be determined at committee following a site visit. 

 
Applicants Submissions 
 
This application addresses the reasons for refusal of the previous application as follows: 
 

The number of dwellings has been reduced from 12 to 8; 
Parking is provided on a one to one basis; 
Increased turning space has been provided on site; 
A larger amenity area has been provided; 
A screened compound for refuse bins has been provided; 
Facilities for extraction and filtration has been included in a dummy chimney stack; and 
The North Street frontage has been designed to improve the appearance of the 
Conservation Area. 

 
Conclusions 
 
It is considered that the key issues of this application are the impacts on the amenities of 
neighbours and character of the area. 
 
Commercial Uses 
 
PPS 6 states the following paragraph: 
1.5 The following of the Government’s wider policy objectives are also relevant, insofar as they 
would not be inconsistent with the key objective in Paragraph 1.3 above: 
 
- to promote social inclusion, ensuring that communities have access to a range of main town 

centre uses, and that deficiencies in provision in areas with poor access to facilities are 
remedied; 

- to encourage investment to regenerate deprived areas, creating additional employment 
opportunities and an improved physical environment; 

 



- SU41 - 

- to promote economic growth of regional, sub-regional and local economies; 
- to deliver more sustainable patterns of development, ensuring that locations are fully 

exploited through high-density, mixed-use development and promoting sustainable transport 
choices, including reducing the need to travel and providing alternatives to car use; and 

- to promote high quality and inclusive design, improve the quality of the public realm and 
open spaces, protect and enhance the architectural and historic heritage of centres, provide 
a sense of place and a focus for the community and for civic activity and ensure that town 
centres provide an attractive, accessible and safe environment for businesses, shoppers 
and residents. 

 
Section 58 of the Planning and Compulsory purchase Act 2004 requires that the most up to date 
planning advice is considered when determining planning applications.  It is considered that the 
development fully accords with the above policy objectives contained in PPS6 which post dates the 
Local Plan. 
 
It should be noted that the development merely replaces the existing Takeaway on the site and 
does not create an additional takeaway.  It is considered that there will be no additional social 
problems created by these uses than that existing. 
 
Design 
 
It is considered that the design improves the Conservation Area at this part of North Street.  The 
small increase in mass over the existing buildings is considered not to create a dominating visual 
impression and not to have an adverse impact on the amenities of the neighbours. 
 
There are two additional upper floor windows being created and it is considered that this does not 
create a significant increase in potential overlooking from the existing situation. 
 
The design incorporates a dummy chimney stack to incorporate filtration systems to mitigate 
odours and emissions.  It is considered that this is an improvement on the existing situation. 
 
The access has been designed to accommodate passing private vehicles and delivery vehicles 
visiting the site. 
 
Traffic Generation / Car Parking 
 
It should be noted that the site has authorised uses that could be continued without the need for 
planning permission and this may have only a marginally different impact on highway safety as the 
new uses.  Traffic generation should be compared to the prevailing situation. 
 
Parking provision for this development should accord with the following advice: 
 
C3 (Dwelling houses) – a maximum of 2 spaces 
A2 (Office space) – 2 spaces 
A1 (Retail) – public parking provision 
A5 (Takeaway) – like for like basis 
 
The actual provision is 8 spaces for the dwellings, a delivery /turning area and cycle storage.  The 2 
space deficiency for the office use is justified by the applicants on the basis that it is a town centre 
location and that there is public parking provision available.  This is considered acceptable by 
Lincolnshire County Council Highways. 
 
The access conforms to highways requirements and is considered acceptable. 
 

 



- SU42 - 

It is considered that the above addresses the material considerations and the development is 
considered acceptable. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   That the development be Approved subject to condition(s) 
 

1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of five years from 
the date of this permission. 

2. No development shall take place until there has been submitted to and approved in writing 
by the Local Planning Authority a plan indicating the positions, design, materials and type of 
boundary treatment to be erected. The boundary treatment shall be completed in 
accordance with a timetable agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. 
Development shall be carried out in accordance with approved details. 

3. That part of the premises hereby granted approval for A5 use shall be used for A1, A2 or A5 
only and for no other purpose, (including any other purpose of the Schedule to the Town 
and Country Planning (Use Classes) (Amendment) (England) Order 2005 or in any 
provision equivalent to that Class in any statutory instrument revoking and re-enacting that 
Order). 

4. Before the development is brought into use, the private driveway shall be provided with 
lighting  in accordance with details to be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local 
Planning Authority. 

5. A schedule giving the type and colour of materials to be used for all external walls and roofs 
of each building and structure on the site, and the type and colour of brick to be used for 
screen walls shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the District Planning Authority 
before the development hereby permitted is commenced. Only such materials as may be 
approved by the authority shall be used in the development. 

6. Large scale details of all external joinery, to a scale of not less than 1:20, to include cross 
sections to show cills, lintols, etc., shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the 
District Planning Authority prior to the commencement of the development. 

7. Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted 
Development) Order 1995 (or any Order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or without 
modification), no buildings, fences, walls or gates shall be erected on the land without the 
express permission of the District Planning Authority. 

8. Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town & Country Planning (General Permitted 
Development Order) 1995 (or any order revoking or re-enacting that order with or without 
modification), no windows/dormer windows (other than those expressly authorised by this 
permission) shall be constructed. 

9. Before the use is commenced, equipment shall be installed as will suppress the emission of 
fumes or smell and obviate odours from frying or other cooking processes. No development 
shall take place until details of the equipment have been submitted to and approved by the 
District Planning Authority. 

10. The premises shall not be used for the operation of business or the sale of goods and 
services between the hours of 11 pm and 8 am. 

11. No part of the land outside the building or designated area indicated on the approved plan 
shall be used for the deposit, manufacture, storage or display of any goods, waste or other 
materials or items, except as may be agreed in writing with the District Planning Authority. 

12. The arrangements shown on the approved plan Drawing No. 0490/06 Rev D received 31 
July 2005 for the parking/turning/loading/unloading of vehicles shall be available at all times 
when the premises are in use. 

 



- SU43 - 

13. Prior to any of the buildings being occupied, the private drive shall be completed in 
accordance with the details shown on drawing number 0490/06 Rev D received on 31 July 
2005.  (Please note that this road is a private road and will not be adopted as a highway 
maintainable at the public expense (under the Highways Act 1980) and as such the liability 
for maintenance rests with the frontagers.)  

 
The reason(s) for the condition(s) is/are: 
 

1. Required to be imposed pursuant to section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. 

2. To prevent overlooking to and from the development and to reduce the impact of the 
development on the appearance of the area and in accordance with Policies EN1 and H6 of 
the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

3. The use of the premises for any other purpose within Class A3 would adversely affect the 
amenities of residential occupiers and in accordance with Policies H6 and EN1 of the South 
Kesteven Local Plan. 

4. To provide adequate lighting of the private driveway in the interests of crime prevention and 
community safety and in accordance with Policies H6 and EN1 of the South Kesteven Local 
Plan. 

5. These details have not been submitted and the District Planning Authority wish to ensure 
that the colour and type of materials to be used harmonise with the surrounding 
development in the interests of visual amenity and in accordance with Policy C9 of the 
South Kesteven Local Plan. 

6. No such details have been submitted and the district planning authority wish to be in a 
position to ensure that the proposed details are sympathetic to the Conservation Area and 
in accordance with Policy C9 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

7. The planning authority wish to be in a position to determine the effects that such 
development would have on the surrounding area and in accordance with Policies EN1 and 
H6 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

8. The planning authority wish to be in a position to determine the effects that such 
development would have on the surrounding area and in accordance with Policies EN1 and 
H6 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

9. In order to protect the occupiers of nearby properties from the smells of food preparation 
and in accordance with Policies EN1 and H6 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

10. The site is in an area of mixed uses and activities outside these hours would have an 
adverse effect on the amenities of occupiers of nearby properties and in accordance with 
Policies of EN1 and H6 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

11. Such storage would be to the visual detriment of this area and in accordance with Policies 
EN1 and H6 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

12. In the interests of safety of the users of the public highway and the safety of the users of the 
site, and in accordance with PPG13. 

13. In the interests of safety of the users of the public highway and the safety of the users of the 
site, and in accordance with PPG13. 

 
Note(s) to Applicant 

1. Your attention is drawn to the enclosed Planning Guidance Note No 1 entitled 'Archaeology 
and Your Development'. 

 



- SU44 - 

2. Prior to the commencement of any of the access works within the public highway, please 
contact the Divisional Highways Manager (Lincolnshire County Council) on 01522 553170 
for appropriate specification and construction information. 

3. This road is a private drive and will not be adopted as Highway Maintainable at the public 
expense (under the Highways Act 1980) and, as such, remains the responsibility of the 
individual property owner. 

 
 

*   *   *   *   *   * 
 
 

SU.3 S05/0833/25 Registration Date:  17-Jun-2005
 
Applicant Acrabuild Limited C/o Agent 
Agent John Martin & Associates Farm Hall Offices, West Street, Godmanchester, 

Cambs, PE29 2HG 
Proposal Conversion and extension of 2 barns to dwellings, demolition of 

buildings, erection of 4 dwellings and carport/garages/parking and 
alterations to facilitate a wider access 

Location Land At Horsegate Farmyard, Deeping St. James 
 
Site Details 
Parish(es) 
 

 
Deeping St James 
B Class Road 
Demolition of any building - BR1 
Radon Area - Protection required 
Drainage - Welland and Nene 
EA: Flood Risk Zone 2/3 (new bld only) 

 
REPORT 
 
The Site and its Surroundings 
 
The application site is approximately 0.34 hectares and is located at Horsegate Farm, Horsegate, 
Deeping St. James.  It includes two frontage stone properties, Nos 35 and 37, and stone built 
agricultural buildings.  The application site includes open land, used as garden, to the rear of these 
structures. 
 
The site is surrounded by residential development.  The rear part of the site backs onto Nos 31-37 
Swift Close.  Residential properties in extensive plots are located to the east and west of the 
application site.; due to the separation between properties, these properties are not readily 
apparent from the site. 
 
Site History 
 
S05/0438 – Barn conversions and 4 dwellings (3m access).  Withdrawn 12.5.05. 
 
S05/0439 - Barn conversions and 4 dwellings (5m access).  Withdrawn 12.5.05. 
 

 



- SU45 - 

 
 
 
The Proposal 
 
The proposed development comprises the partial demolition of a dwelling fronting Horsegate to 
provide a satisfactory access, the conversion and extension of two stone barns and the 
construction of 4 dwellings. 
 
The two stone barns on the site are attractive and worthy of retention and these are proposed for 
conversion.  They form a courtyard with the two existing dwellings.  Other  structures are shown to 
be demolished and another courtyard is being formed behind.  This courtyard consists of the four 
new dwellings and a carport. 
 
Policy Considerations 
 
National Policy 
 
PPG3 - Housing 
 
Lincolnshire Structure Plan 
 
H1: Housing Provision 
H2: Housing on Previously Developed Land 
H3: Housing Density 
 
South Kesteven Local Plan 
 
Interim Housing Policy. 
EN1 – Protection and enhancement of Environment. 
 
Statutory Consultations 
 
Parish Council: 
 

Objects on following grounds: 
 
Rear courtyard proposals – units 4 and 5 give an over-intensification of the site; 
Proximity to boundary with Swift Close will give an overbearing and overshadowing effect 
on neighbours; and 
Partial demolition of No 37 will change the street scene. 

 
Local Highway Authority:  No objections.  Requests conditions to be attached. 
 
Welland & Deepings IDB:  No objections but requests a note to be attached regarding 
excavations. 
 
Community Archaeologist:  Does not affect any known Archaeological sites. 
 
English Nature:  No objections.  The evidence found as a result of the survey is the result of 
expeditious use of the site as a temporary feeding roost by a brown long-eared bat.  An informative 
note is included to be attached to the permission. 

 



- SU46 - 

 
 
Representations as a Result of Publicity 
 
Letters of objection received from: 
 
1. Mrs B A Willings, 33 Swift Close, Deeping St James 
2. Mr N Wilson, 35 Swift Close, Deeping St James (2 letters).  
3. Mr T J Rea, 37 Swift Close, Deeping St James. 
4. Mr & Mrs S Gilbert, 39 Horsegate, Deeping St James. 
 
The objections can be summarised as follows: 
 
a) Barns are inhabited by a rare species of bat and the site provides an environment for 

a wide variety of wildlife. 
 
b) Removal of asbestos sheeting is potentially hazardous. 
  
c) The building works will cause a long period of disturbance, noise and dust. 
  
d) We bought a house next to a large back garden and paid extra for the benefit. 
  
e) Concerns regarding the visual impact, we will see these houses and the occupants will be 

able to see us. 
 
f) The chimneys will cause pollution if used. 
  
g) There will be a significant adverse impact from the glare from headlights and noise of 

vehicles. 
 
h) The access will be a cause of highway danger to vehicles and pedestrians particularly 

children. 
  
i) The impact on local traffic will be vast, this is an area that is already heavily congested at 

certain times of the day. 
  
j) The most affected property is No 35 Swift close because the back garden is only 6m deep. 
  
k) The height of the buildings will shade not only my garden but my kitchen and dining room as 

well. 
  
l) The new dwellings will overlook my garden to a large degree, it is not overlooked now.  I will 

lose all my privacy. 
  
m) The development is out of keeping with the character of the area, there is no residential 

backfill. 
  
n) The development will be dominant and oppressive. 
 
Planning Panel Comments 
 
The site should be visited and be determined by committee. 

 

 



- SU47 - 

Applicants Submissions 
 
The following paragraphs have been extracted from the applicant’s supporting statement: 
 
5.2  Principle of the residential redevelopment of the site -  The application site is located 

within the urban area of The Deepings, which is one of South Kesteven’s four towns which 
should act as a focus for development.  This is consistent with national planning advice in 
PPS1 and PPG3.  

 
5.4 Impact on the form, character and setting of the settlement - The form and character of this 

part of Deeping St James is formed by residential development fronting the major routes, 
such as Horsegate.  However, the application site already provides an example of 
development in depth where this was required to meet historical operational requirements. 
There are examples of various other buildings located in rearward positions along 
Horsegate as can be seen on the attached site plan.   

 
5.7.A Satisfactory access – The only way to achieve a greater width access into the site is to 

demolish part of No 37 Horsegate. This approach has been accepted in principle by both 
the District Council and the Highway Authority in the process of the previous application and 
is so pursued.  Speed surveys which have been carried out show that the required visibility 
can be achieved. 

 
5.9 Design factors - The design approach reflects the existing buildings located on the site.  The 

site lends itself well to forming two courtyards of inward facing development, of rural design. 
Traditional materials are envisaged to be used as part of the proposal to reflect the frontage 
properties.  

 
5.11 Impact on adjacent residential properties – The amended proposals have increased the 

spacing between the new dwellings and existing housing at Swift Close, whilst maintaining 
an attractive rear courtyard layout.  The new housing also presents stepped down gable 
ends towards Swift Close. This acts to reduce the bulk and scale of facing units with no 
overlooking as first floor windows would be obscure glazed.   

 
6.1 The application site has been shown to comprise an appropriate windfall housing site in 

terms of Policy H6 of the adopted Local Plan.  Its greater use has been shown to accord 
with PPS1 and PPG3.  The layout and design has been shown to be of high quality, 
reflective of the agricultural background of the site. 

 
6.2 The application accords with the Council’s adopted SPG on backland development. The 

access proposals and the arrangement of properties are acceptable in terms of this SPG, 
and the development will provide an attractive re-development of this existing urban site. On 
this basis it is hoped the application can be supported. 

 
Conclusions 
 
The application accords with Development Plan Policies, except density, therefore the key issues of 
this application are the impacts on the amenity of neighbours and comments of third parties. 
 
Loss of Light 
 
The Building Research Establishment guidance on this matter states that opposed buildings will not 
cause a loss of light if a line draw at 25° from a point 2m above ground level is above the building.  
Using this guidance the car port would only cause a loss of light to windows within 0.5m of the 

 



- SU48 - 

fence of 35 Swift Close.  There are no residential buildings that would be affected using this 
guidance.  It is concluded that this will not have an adverse impact on the amenities of neighbours. 
 
In relation to 39 Horsegate it is considered that extensions and houses to the northwest of No. 39 
are unlikely to cause a loss of light and it is considered that overshadowing of the garden will not 
create a significant adverse impact. 
 
Overlooking / Loss of Privacy 
 
There are oblique views from upper floor windows, though this is considered to be no worse than 
the existing situation.  The occupants of No 35 state that their garden is not overlooked but 
neighbours do have oblique views now.  It is considered that the development will not create a 
significant adverse impact on the amenities of neighbours. 
 
With reference to the same issue relating to 39 Horsegate it is considered that the overlooking is 
not significantly worse than the existing overlooking from Swift Close. 
 
Domination of Outlook / Visual impact 
 
The dwellings are situated with 2 storey flank walls approximately 18m from the rear elevations of 
dwellings on Swift Close at their nearest points and 14m to the lower storey at their nearest point.  
These distances are considered acceptable using the old “Essex Design Guide”.  This guide is 
considered out of date; current guidance from national policy indicates that these distances should 
be shorter and that Local Planning Authorities should adopt a flexible approach.  It is considered 
that the orientation and location of the dwellings will not create a significant adverse impact on the 
amenities of neighbours. 
 
Character of the Settlement /Design 
 
Outside Conservation Areas changes to the character of settlements are an inevitable result of 
national policy advising higher housing densities on previously developed land.  Both PPG3 and 
Policy H3 of the structure plan require developments to have a net density of 30 dwelling per 
hectare, using that guidance 9 dwellings should be created instead of the 8 proposed (NB two 
dwellings are in existence in both these calculations – Nos 35 and 37 Horsegate).  The 
development is therefore contrary to density policies but it is considered that the additional dwelling 
would have an adverse impact on both the amenities of neighbours and the character of the area. 
 
It is considered that the development does echo the courtyard theme and is acceptable in design 
terms.  It is considered that the massing of the buildings and the relation of solid to voids reflects 
the agricultural character of the front part of the site and contrasts with the architecture on Swift 
Close.  Chimneys were included at the request of your officers because it is considered that they 
improve the character of the dwelling.  Other legislation controls any possible adverse effects 
relating to possible pollution and it is considered that they are not a reason for refusal. 
 
Other Third Party Comments 
 
Some comments have been addressed in detail above.  Lincolnshire County Council Highways 
have not objected to the access, but have requested conditions.  The site is currently used to park 
vehicles and the occupant could park an increased number of vehicles at the site.  It is considered 
that the glare from headlights and noise of vehicles will not have a significant adverse impact on the 
amenities of neighbours. 
 
English Nature has advised regarding protected species at the site. 
 

 



- SU49 - 

Any hazardous substances found at the site would have to be removed in accordance with Health 
& Safety Legislation under the permission of the Environment Agency. 
 
Whilst it is acknowledged that there will be some disruption during the building process it is 
considered that this not a material consideration warranting refusal. 
 
The development is considered acceptable. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   That the development be Approved subject to condition(s) 
 

1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of five years from 
the date of this permission. 

2. Before any development is commenced the approval of the District Planning Authority is 
required to a scheme of landscaping and tree planting for the site (indicating inter alia, the 
number, species, heights on planting and positions of all the trees). Such scheme as may 
be approved by the District Planning Authority shall be undertaken in the first planting 
season following the occupation of the buildings or the completion of the development, 
whichever is the sooner, and any trees or plants which within a period of five years from the 
completion of the development die, are removed or become seriously damaged or diseased 
shall be replaced in the next planting season with others of similar size and species, unless 
the District Planning Authority gives written consent to any variation. 

3. Notwithstanding submitted details, no development shall take place until there has been 
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority a plan indicating the 
positions, design, materials and type of boundary treatment to be erected. The boundary 
treatment shall be completed before the building(s) are occupied, or in accordance with a 
timetable agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. Development shall be carried 
out in accordance with approved details. 

4. Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted 
Development) Order 1995 (or any Order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or without 
modification), no extensions, alterations or buildings shall be erected on the land without the 
express permission of the District Planning Authority. 

5. Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted 
Development Order) 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or without 
modification), no gates, fences or walls shall be erected within the curtilage of any 
dwellinghouse wall of that dwellinghouse which fronts onto a road. 

6. Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town & Country Planning (General Permitted 
Development Order) 1995 (or any order revoking or re-enacting that order with or without 
modification), no windows/dormer windows (other than those expressly authorised by this 
permission) shall be constructed. 

7. Before the development is brought into use, the private driveway shall be provided with 
lighting (to a minimum level of ***) in accordance with details to be submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 

8. A schedule giving the type and colour of materials to be used for all external walls and roofs 
of each building and structure on the site, and the type and colour of brick to be used for 
screen walls shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the District Planning Authority 
before the development hereby permitted is commenced. Only such materials as may be 
approved by the authority shall be used in the development. 

 



- SU50 - 

9. Before any development is commenced, details including location and means of disposal of 
surface water and foul drainage shall be submitted to and approved by the District Planning 
Authority, and no building shall be occupied until the drainage works have been provided. 

10. Before the development hereby permitted commences on the site, a soil survey of the site 
shall be undertaken and the results provided to the Local Planning Authority. The survey 
shall be taken at such points and to such depth as the Local Planning Authority may 
stipulate. A scheme for decontamination of the site shall be submitted to and approved by 
the Local Planning Authority in writing and the scheme as approved shall be fully 
implemented and completed before any residential unit hereby permitted is first occupied. 

11. The arrangements shown on the approved plan Drawing No. 6758/AT R003 received 7 
June 2005 for the parking/turning/loading/unloading of vehicles shall be available at all 
times when the premises are in use. 

12. Prior to any of the buildings being occupied, the private drive shall be completed in 
accordance with the details shown on drawing number 6758/AT R003 received 7 June 
2005.  (Please note that this road is a private road and will not be adopted as a highway 
maintainable at the public expense (under the Highways Act 1980) and as such the liability 
for maintenance rests with the frontagers.)  

 
The reason(s) for the condition(s) is/are: 
 

1. Required to be imposed pursuant to section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. 

2. Landscaping and tree planting contributes to the appearance of a development and assists 
in its assimilation with its surroundings. A scheme is required to enable the visual impact of 
the development to be assessed and to create and maintain a pleasant environment and in 
accordance with Policies EN1 and H6 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

3. To prevent overlooking to and from the development and to reduce the impact of the 
development on the appearance of the area and in accordance with Policies EN1 and H6 of 
the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

4. The planning authority wish to be in a position to determine the effects that such 
development would have on the surrounding area and in accordance with Policies EN1 and 
H6 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

5. The planning authority wish to be in a position to determine the effects that such 
development would have on the surrounding area and in accordance with Policies EN1 and 
H6 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

6. The planning authority wish to be in a position to determine the effects that such 
development would have on the surrounding area and in accordance with Policies EN1 and 
H6 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

7. To provide adequate lighting of the private driveway in the interests of crime prevention and 
community safety and in accordance with Policies EN1 and H6 of the South Kesteven Local 
Plan. 

8. These details have not been submitted and the District Planning Authority wish to ensure 
that the colour and type of materials to be used harmonise with the surrounding 
development in the interests of visual amenity and in accordance with Policies EN1 and H6 
of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

9. To ensure satisfactory provision is made for the disposal of foul and surface water drainage 
from the site and in accordance with PPG25. 

 



- SU51 - 

10. To ensure a satisfactory development, and to ensure the proper treatment of any 
contamination present on the site, in the interests of public and environmental safety and in 
accordance with PPG23. 

11. To allow vehicles to enter and leave the highway in a forward gear in the interests of 
highway safety, and in accordance with PPG13. 

12. To ensure safe access to the site and each dwelling/building in the interests of residential 
amenity, convenience and safety, and in accordance with PPG13. 

 
Note(s) to Applicant 

1. You are advised that the application site falls within an area which requires protection from 
Radon. You are advised to contact the District Council's Building Control Services to 
ascertain the level of protection required, and whether geological assessment is necessary. 

2. Prior to the commencement of any of the access works within the public highway, please 
contact the Divisional Highways Manager (Lincolnshire County Council) on 01522 553170 
for appropriate specification and construction information. 

3. This road is a private drive and will not be adopted as Highway Maintainable at the public 
expense (under the Highways Act 1980) and, as such, remains the responsibility of the 
individual property owner. 

4. Your attention is drawn to the letter from English Nature attached to this permission. 
 

 
*   *   *   *   *   * 

 
 
 

 



AGENDA ITEM   
 
 

Report No:  PLA.524 
 
 
DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE 
 
23  AUGUST  2005  
 
 
 
REPORT BY DEVELOPMENT CONTROL SERVICES MANAGER 
 
 
Information relating to development control and other planning activity 
 
 
 
TABLE 1 Applications not determined within 8 weeks 
 
This table, broken down into the four Development Control Zones, lists those applications 
which have not been determined within the recommended 8 week time period.  These 
applications are listed by application number, registration date, applicant, proposal and 
location. 
 
The number of applications listed, 61 in total, is a slight increase since the previous 
Committee (60 applications listed). 
 
 
 
TABLE 2 Applications dealt with under delegated powers 
 from 04 - 29 July 2005 
 
This table lists those applications upon which decisions have been made under the 
Powers of the Council Exercisable by Officers (as adopted by the District Council on 12 
April 1990), and are set out on Pages 65-67 of the Council Yearbook.  Decisions 
authorised by the Planning Panel are identified. 
 
 
 
TABLE 3 Planning Appeals Update 
 
This table lists outstanding appeals together with newly submitted appeals and decisions 
received during the last month. 
 
 

Agenda Item 8 



Table 1 / Page 1 

TABLE 1 
DEVELOPMENT CONTROL SERVICES 
 
Applications not determined within the 8 week statutory period 
 
Report No:  11/05 
Date Prepared:  8 August 2005 
No of applications over 8 weeks:  61 
 
 
 
NORTH  RURAL 
 
 
S03/0627/02 
 
Date registered: 
05-Oct-2004 
No of days: 
307       

GPI 
Erection of doctors surgery 
R/o 5 Paddock Close, Ancaster 
Reason for non-determination: 
Chairman/Vice Chairman to approve subject to amendments 
 

 
S04/1895/55 
 
Date registered: 
21-Dec-2004 
No of days: 
230       

Ablehomes Ltd 
Erection of nine dwellings 
Dysart Farm, Great North Road, Long Bennington 
Reason for non-determination: 
Chairman and Vice Chairman to approve subject to S106 
agreement 
 

 
S05/0357/71 
 
Date registered: 
10-Mar-2005 
No of days: 
151       

B & D  Burtt 
Variation of condition imposed on S00/0471/71 (hours of 
operation) 
Stubton Clay Ground, Moor Farm Lane, Stubton 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting info from applicants following negotiations with 
Environmental Health 
 

 
S05/0648/02 
 
Date registered: 
11-May-2005 
No of days: 
89     

Mr & Mrs M  Pickard 
Alterations to form garage and extension 
63, Ermine Street, Ancaster 
Reason for non-determination: 
Resubmission likely 

 
S05/0802/26 
 
Date registered: 
13-Jun-2005 
No of days: 
56       

Sir R B G  Welby, BART 
Single storey rear extension to dwelling 
135, Main Street, Denton 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting amendments 

 
S05/CA/6407/02 
 
Date registered: 
11-May-2005 
No of days: 
89     

Mr & Mrs M  Pickard 
Part demolition to form garage and extension 
63, Ermine Street, Ancaster 
Reason for non-determination: 
Resubmission likely 

 



Table 1 / Page 2 

 
S05/LB/6428/26 
 
Date registered: 
13-Jun-2005 
No of days: 
56       

Sir R B G  Welby, BART 
Single storey rear extension to listed building 
135, Main Street, Denton 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting amendments 

 
 
 
NORTH  URBAN 
 
 
S01/0426/54 
 
Date registered: 
05-Apr-2001 
No of days: 
1586      

Mr R D  Stafford 
Residential development (renewal) 
Adjacent Bridge End Grove, Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting details of flood prevention measures 
 

 
S02/0154/35 
 
Date registered: 
05-Feb-2002 
No of days: 
1280      

Buckminster Estate & Jenkinson Trust 
Residential development, local centre, school, open space, roads 
and bridge 
Poplar Farm, Barrowby Road, Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Referred to the Secretary of State 
 

 
S02/0996/35 
 
Date registered: 
23-Jul-2002 
No of days: 
1112      

SKDC - Property Services 
Residential development 
Car Park, Watergate/Swinegate, Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Deferred at applicant's request 
 

 
S03/0836/35 
 
Date registered: 
19-Jun-2003 
No of days: 
781       

MJN Associates Ltd 
Residential development (apartments) 
Land Between St Catherines Rd & Avenue Rd, Welham Street, 
Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Chairman/Vice Chairman to approve subject to S106 agreement 
 

 
S03/0990/35 
 
Date registered: 
22-Jul-2003 
No of days: 
748      

R  Elvin 
Erection of 27 flats 
R/o 98 & 99, Westgate, Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Chairman/Vice Chairman to approve subject to S106 agreement 
 

 
S03/1112/35 
 
Date registered: 
14-Aug-2003 
No of days: 
725       

Mr & Mrs D  Balderson 
Removal of outbuildings & erection of dwelling & garage 
R/o 191, Belton Lane, Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting Flood Risk Assessment 
 

 
 

 



Table 1 / Page 3 

S03/1189/35 
 
Date registered: 
03-Sep-2003 
No of days: 
705     

Clinton Cards Plc 
New illuminated fascia and projecting sign 
48a, High Street, Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting further information 
 

 
S03/1190/35 
 
Date registered: 
03-Sep-2003 
No of days: 
705     

Clinton Cards Plc 
New shop front 
48a, High Street, Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting further information 
 

 
S03/LB/6083/35 
 
Date registered: 
03-Sep-2003 
No of days: 
705     

Clinton Cards Plc 
New shopfront including illuminated fascia and projecting sign and 
removal of staircase 
48a, High Street, Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting further information 
 

 
S04/1564/35 
 
Date registered: 
13-Oct-2004 
No of days: 
299      

Mr & Mrs A  Hodgson 
Change of use from C3 to C1 (dwelling to bed and breakfast) 
Manthorpe Lodge, 85, Manthorpe Road, Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting amendments or withdrawal 
 

 
S04/1672/35 
 
Date registered: 
03-Nov-2004 
No of days: 
278       

Lindpet Properties 
Conversion of outbuilding to two mews cottages and erection of 
four flats 
Granby Mews, Conduit Lane, Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting revisions at request of Historic Buildings Adviser 
 

 
S04/LB/6309/35 
 
Date registered: 
03-Nov-2004 
No of days: 
278       

Lindpet Properties Ltd 
Conversion of outbuilding to two mews cottages 
Granby Mews, Conduit Lane, Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting revisions at the request of the Historic Buildings Adviser 
 

 
S05/0148/35 
 
Date registered: 
04-Feb-2005 
No of days: 
185       

Richard Elvin Properties 
Residential development (34 flats) 
R/o 98 & 99, Westgate, Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Chairman/Vice Chairman to approve subject to S106 agreement 
 

 
S05/0220/35 
 
Date registered: 
18-Feb-2005 
No of days: 
171       

Impress BV 
Residential Development 
Impress Factory, Springfield Park, Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Deferred at request of applicants to address Highway issues 
 

 
 

 



Table 1 / Page 4 

 
S05/0717/35 
 
Date registered: 
24-May-2005 
No of days: 
76       

Timms, Supple, Slade & Exc of Mrs Parson 
Residential development 
R/o Sandland - Willowmead, Earlesfield Lane, Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting info to address highway issues 

 
S05/0746/35 
 
Date registered: 
03-Jun-2005 
No of days: 
66     

Punch Taverns 
Alterations and single storey extension 
The Establishment, 90, Westgate, Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting further info 

 
S05/0788/35 
 
Date registered: 
09-Jun-2005 
No of days: 
60     

Ben  Stanley 
Fascia sign, swing sign and projecting box sign 
Dr Thirsty, 85, Westgate, Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting amendments 

 
S05/LB/6413/06 
 
Date registered: 
23-May-2005 
No of days: 
77     

Mr & Mrs J  Eatch 
First floor extension, extension to conservatory and utility room 
The Old Rectory, Rectory Lane, Barrowby 
Reason for non-determination: 
Amended plans received, under reconsultation 

 
S05/LB/6422/35 
 
Date registered: 
07-Jun-2005 
No of days: 
62     

Punch Taverns 
Alteration to listed building and single storey extension 
The Establishment, 90, Westgate, Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting further info 

 
 
 
SOUTH RURAL 
 
 
S02/1522/68 
 
Date registered: 
15-Nov-2002 
No of days: 
997     

A G  White 
Change of use to B1, B2 and B8 
The Fox Garage, A1 North, South Witham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting details of traffic generation 
 

 
S04/0124/75 
 
Date registered: 
03-Feb-2004 
No of days: 
552     

Mr M  Thurlby 
Construction of 7 new houses and provision of public open space 
Red House Paddock, Main Road, Tallington 
Reason for non-determination: 
Chairman/Vice Chairman to approve subject to S106 agreement 
 

 
 
 
 

 



Table 1 / Page 5 

 
S04/1509/75 
 
Date registered: 
04-Oct-2004 
No of days: 
308     

The Proprietor 
Day nursery 
Adj & R/o Pumping Station, Barholm Road, Tallington, Stamford 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting further information 
 

 
S04/1819/76 
 
Date registered: 
07-Dec-2004 
No of days: 
244     

Mr & Mrs G A  Rogers 
Conversion of barns to domestic annexe 
Northorpe Lodge, Wood Lane, Northorpe 
Reason for non-determination: 
Authority to refuse, likely to be withdrawn 
 

 
S04/1896/68 
 
Date registered: 
21-Dec-2004 
No of days: 
230     

Mr C  Bullimore 
Residential development 
Bullimores Coal Yard, Thistleton Lane, South Witham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Chairman/Vice Chairman to approve subject to S106 
 

 
S05/0529/07 
 
Date registered: 
13-Apr-2005 
No of days: 
117     

Mr & Mrs P W  Saint 
Conversion of barn to dwelling and three new dwellings 
R/o 2 Greatford Road, Baston 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting further information 
 

 
S05/0548/58 
 
Date registered: 
18-Apr-2005 
No of days: 
112     

Mr & Mrs D M  Parker 
Conversion of barn to dwelling 
Harby House, 29, Stainfield Road, Hanthorpe 
Reason for non-determination: 
Reconsultation on amended plans 

 
S05/0641/58 
 
Date registered: 
10-May-2005 
No of days: 
90     

Ashley King Developments 
Erection of two dwellinghouses, three bungalows and associated 
parking 
r/o 16, 18 & 20, Station Road, Morton 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting additional info 
 

 
S05/0689/68 
 
Date registered: 
19-May-2005 
No of days: 
81     

J A  Parker 
Re-instate porch to former Chapel 
The Old Chapel, Thistleton Lane, South Witham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting clearance from Highways 

 
S05/0806/52 
 
Date registered: 
13-Jun-2005 
No of days: 
56     

B J Green & C A Dickens 
Creation of game fishing pond, change of use of part of dwelling 
to fishermans lodge and erection of shelter 
R/o Chimneys And The Kilns, Creeton Road, Little Bytham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting comments from Planning Archaeologist 
 

 

 



Table 1 / Page 6 

S05/LB/6397/58 
 
Date registered: 
18-Apr-2005 
No of days: 
112     

Mr & Mrs D M  Parker 
Conversion of barn to dwelling 
Harby House, 29, Stainfield Road, Hanthorpe 
Reason for non-determination: 
Reconsultation on amended plans 

 
 
 
SOUTH  URBAN 
 
 
S00/1124/69 
 
Date registered: 
31-Oct-2000 
No of days: 
1742     

F H Gilman & Co 
Business Park 
PT OS 2700, Land north of Uffington Road, Stamford 
Reason for non-determination: 
Chairman/Vice Chairman to approve subject to Archaeological 
Evaluation and S106 agreement 
 

 
S02/1659/69 
 
Date registered: 
20-Dec-2002 
No of days: 
962     

Croft Business Services Ltd 
Redevelop to create restaurant, new dwelling & extension to form 
storage area with patio over 
4-8, St. Marys Hill, Stamford 
Reason for non-determination: 
Chairman/Vice Chairman to approve subject to S278 agreement 
 

 
S02/LB/5947/69 
 
Date registered: 
20-Dec-2002 
No of days: 
962     

Croft Business Services Ltd 
Alteration, extension & partial demolition of listed buildings 
4-8, St. Marys Hill, Stamford 
Reason for non-determination: 
Chairman/Vice Chairman to approve subject to S278 agreement 
on planning application S02/1659/69 
 

 
S03/0138/69 
 
Date registered: 
04-Feb-2003 
No of days: 
916     

Wilson Connolly 
Residential Development (revised application following approval 
S01/0723/69) 
Corner Of Wharf Road and Albert Road, Stamford 
Reason for non-determination: 
Chairman/Vice Chairman to approve subject to S106 agreement 
 

 
S03/0320/56 
 
Date registered: 
16-May-2003 
No of days: 
815     

The Robert Doughty Consultancy Ltd 
Industrial development B1, B2 and B8 
OS 3900, 4800, 5300 & PT OS 7200, Northfield Road, Market 
Deeping 
Reason for non-determination: 
New application received 
 

 
S03/0384/12 
 
Date registered: 
25-Mar-2003 
No of days: 
867     

Opico Ltd 
Change of use from light industrial to retail (B1 to A1) 
Opico Factory, South Road, Bourne 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting Retail and Traffic Impact Assessments 
 

 



Table 1 / Page 7 

 
S03/0580/56 
 
Date registered: 
11-Jun-2003 
No of days: 
789     

Messrs R & N  Stanton 
Erection of restaurant and takeaway 
Adjacent The Towngate Inn, Peterborough Road, Market Deeping 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting Flood Risk Assessment 
 

 
S03/1206/69 
 
Date registered: 
05-Sep-2003 
No of days: 
703     

Mr S  Haynes 
Erection of garage and verandah 
56, High Street, St. Martins, Stamford 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting amended plan 
 

 
S03/LB/6086/69 
 
Date registered: 
05-Sep-2003 
No of days: 
703     

Mr S  Haynes 
Extension of listed building (verandah and garage) 
56, High Street, St. Martins, Stamford 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting amended drawings 
 

 
S04/0048/12 
 
Date registered: 
16-Jan-2004 
No of days: 
570     

South Kesteven District Council 
Erection of public toilets 
Car Park East Of Burghley Street, Bourne 
Reason for non-determination: 
To be withdrawn 
 

 
S04/1455/56 
 
Date registered: 
22-Sep-2004 
No of days: 
320     

Holland House Nursing Homes 
Erection of 14 sheltered housing units 
Holland House Residential Home, 35, Church Street, Market 
Deeping 
Reason for non-determination: 
Discussions ongoing, likely to be withdrawn 
 

 
S04/1463/56 
 
Date registered: 
24-Sep-2004 
No of days: 
318     

Tesco Stores Ltd 
Extension to superstore 
Tesco Stores Ltd, Godsey Lane, Market Deeping 
Reason for non-determination: 
Chairman and Vice Chairman to approve subject to S106 
 

 
S04/1723/69 
 
Date registered: 
15-Nov-2004 
No of days: 
266     

Matthew  Turner 
Extension above and rear of garage 
18, Lyndon Way, Stamford 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting further info from applicant 
 

 
S04/1789/56 
 
Date registered: 
30-Nov-2004 
No of days: 
251     

Wilcox Body Trailers 
Factory unit and offices 
Land Adjacent Wilcox Body Systems, Blenheim Way, Market 
Deeping 
Reason for non-determination: 
New ownership certificate following investigation into tithe 
 

 

 



Table 1 / Page 8 

S04/LB/6323/12 
 
Date registered: 
30-Nov-2004 
No of days: 
251     

Bourne United Charities 
Alteration of listed buidling (block up doorway and window in rear 
elevation) 
Baldocks Mill (Heritage Centre), South Street, Bourne 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting amendments 
 

 
S05/0135/69 
 
Date registered: 
09-May-2005 
No of days: 
91     

J R  Hicks 
Erection of townhouses 
Ryhall House, Ryhall Road, Stamford 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting further details from the applicant 
 

 
S05/0167/69 
 
Date registered: 
09-Feb-2005 
No of days: 
180     

Mr G  King 
Extension to dwelling 
25, Priory Road, Stamford 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting further details from the applicant 

 
S05/0183/69 
 
Date registered: 
10-Feb-2005 
No of days: 
179     

Croft Commercial Developments Limited 
Creation of flat 
8, St. Marys Hill, Stamford 
Reason for non-determination: 
Still under consideration following archaeologist's report 
 

 
S05/0201/69 
 
Date registered: 
16-Feb-2005 
No of days: 
173     

Larista Limited 
Extension and alteration to shop premises 
Westgate House, 41, High Street, Stamford 
Reason for non-determination: 
Chairman/Vice Chairman to approve subject to resolution of 
Highway and shopfront design issues 
 

 
S05/0774/69 
 
Date registered: 
07-Jun-2005 
No of days: 
62     

J & S Hospitality 
Conversion and extension to form restaurant 
R/o 3, Ironmonger Street, Stamford 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting comments from the Historic Buildings Adviser on listed 
building consent S05/LB/6424/69 
 

 
S05/LB/6364/69 
 
Date registered: 
10-Feb-2005 
No of days: 
179     

Croft Commercial Developments Limited 
Alteration of listed building 
8, St. Marys Hill, Stamford 
Reason for non-determination: 
Still under consideration following archaeologist's report 
 

 
S05/LB/6369/69 
 
Date registered: 
16-Feb-2005 
No of days: 
173     

Larista Limited 
Alteration and extension to listed building 
Westgate House, 41, High Street, Stamford 
Reason for non-determination: 
Chairman/Vice Chairman to approve subject to Highways and 
shopfront design 
 

 



Table 1 / Page 9 

 
S05/LB/6424/69 
 
Date registered: 
07-Jun-2005 
No of days: 
62     

J & S Hospitality 
Alteration and extension to listed building 
R/o 3, Ironmonger Street, Stamford 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting comments from the Historic Buildings Adviser 

 
S05/LB/6426/69 
 
Date registered: 
09-Jun-2005 
No of days: 
60     

David  Acton 
Alteration of listed building 
FLAT 5, Lansbury House, St. Marys Place, Stamford 
Reason for non-determination: 
Difficulties in arranging access 

 

 



Table 2 / Page 1 

TABLE 2 
 
APPLICATIONS DECIDED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS 
FROM 04 – 29 JULY 2005 
 
 
S03/0813/46  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs S  Faulkner 
Proposal: Erection of dwelling 
Location: Adj The Stables, Church Lane, Brandon 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 25 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
S03/1004/35  
Applicant: Simons Estates 
Proposal: Non-food retail development 
Location: Land from Old Wharf Road to Dysart Road, Grantham 
Decision: Withdrawn - 18 July 2005 
 
S04/1123/19  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs I  Brown 
Proposal: Removal of agricultural occupancy condition 
Location: Angel Wells Farmhouse, Castle Bytham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 29 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
S05/0084/20  
Applicant: Mr F  Tate 
Proposal: Retention of garden wall & canopy over door 
Location: 37, Hough Road, Frieston 
Decision: Withdrawn - 25 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
S05/0125/82  
Applicant: W  Stanton 
Proposal: Erection of grain storage building 
Location: Lings Farm, Witham-on-the-hill 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 27 July 2005 
 
S05/0277/19  
Applicant: R & V  Dennis 
Proposal: Barn conversion 
Location: Barn R/o Castle Bytham Stores, Castle Bytham 
Decision: Refused - 08 July 2005 
 
S05/0498/35  
Applicant: Belvoir Lettings 
Proposal: Replacement illuminated signage 
Location: 23, St. Peters Hill, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 12 July 2005 
 
S05/0504/12  
Applicant: Mr J  Smith & Miss S Carvath 
Proposal: Erection of chalet style dwelling and garage 
Location: R/o 22 Austerby, Bourne 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 08 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 

 



Table 2 / Page 2 

 
S05/0590/56  
Applicant: Mr Porter, Hawthorn Homes Ltd 
Proposal: Erection of two dwellings and garages 
Location: 42a And 42b, Halfleet, Market Deeping 
Decision: Withdrawn - 07 July 2005 
 
S05/0639/36  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs J  Keys 
Proposal: Extensions, alterations and new access 
Location: 16, Stowe Road, Greatford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 07 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
S05/0645/04  
Applicant: Mr G  Crickmore 
Proposal: Side extension and detached garage with playroom over 
Location: Keepers Cottage, Barholm Road, Uffington (Barholm & 

Stowe Parish) 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 04 July 2005 
 
S05/0659/71  
Applicant: Mrs I  Friend 
Proposal: Subdivision of dwelling to form two dwellings 
Location: Westwood, Claypole Road, Stubton 
Decision: Refused - 06 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
S05/0664/69  
Applicant: Mr R  Moulsher 
Proposal: Erection of dwelling 
Location: Land Adjacent The Beeches, Windmill Way, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 26 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
S05/0668/25  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs P  Toseland 
Proposal: Single storey garden room, two storey side extension, 

parking area and access 
Location: 99, Eastgate, Deeping St. James 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 08 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
S05/0677/76  
Applicant: A R  Veitch 
Proposal: Erection of dwelling 
Location: 10, Crown Lane, Thurlby 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 11 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
S05/0679/12  
Applicant: T R  Carlton 
Proposal: Residential development 
Location: (r/o 35 Abbey Road), Manning Road, Bourne 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 08 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
 

 



Table 2 / Page 3 

S05/0680/69  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Simmons 
Proposal: Dormer extension to dwellinghouse 
Location: 136, Empingham Road, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 11 July 2005 
 
S05/0682/58  
Applicant: Alston Country Homes 
Proposal: Extension of time on planning permission S02/0616/68 

(condition 1) 
Location: R/o 31 East Lane, Morton 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 06 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
S05/0694/52  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs D  Pollard 
Proposal: Two storey side extension 
Location: 20, Station Road, Little Bytham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 29 July 2005 
 
S05/0695/56  
Applicant: J & J Houselet Ltd 
Proposal: Change of use from A1 (retail) to A2 (financial/professional 

services) 
Location: 89, High Street, Market Deeping 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 07 July 2005 
 
S05/0700/55  
Applicant: Tyremart (Agricultural) Ltd 
Proposal: Provision of external flues 
Location: Tyremart (Agricultural) Ltd, Main Road, Long Bennington 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 14 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
S05/0701/07  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Jungman 
Proposal: Two storey extension 
Location: 8, Fosse Close, Baston 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 07 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
S05/0708/35  
Applicant: Mr P  Huddlestone 
Proposal: Two storey extension 
Location: 36, Bedford Close, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 14 July 2005 
 
S05/0712/23  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs S  Hunt 
Proposal: Extension to outbuilding to create replacement garage 
Location: 3 & 4, Market Place, Corby Glen 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 18 July 2005 
 
S05/0713/56  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Sparrow 
Proposal: Ground floor extension 
Location: 8, Woodcroft Close, Market Deeping 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 11 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 

 



Table 2 / Page 4 

 
S05/0714/56  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Jones 
Proposal: First floor extension 
Location: 117, Thackers Way, Market Deeping 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 13 July 2005 
 
S05/0715/76  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Woolridge 
Proposal: Rear conservatory 
Location: 24, Swallow Hill, Thurlby 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 13 July 2005 
 
S05/0716/55  
Applicant: Bennington Poultry Ltd 
Proposal: Erection of new poultry house 
Location: Bennington Poultry Ltd, Long Bennington 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 14 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
S05/0718/69  
Applicant: BP Oil (UK) Limited 
Proposal: Part demolition of canopy, alterations to shop, underground 

tanks and associated works 
Location: Rock House, Scotgate, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 12 July 2005 
 
S05/0719/25  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs K  Miller 
Proposal: Detached double garage and extension 
Location: 5, Orchard Close, Deeping St. James 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 07 July 2005 
 
S05/0720/35  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs S  Beswick 
Proposal: Rear extension to dwelling 
Location: 22, Vernon Avenue, Gonerby Hill Foot, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 07 July 2005 
 
S05/0721/23  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs A  Golby 
Proposal: Extensions to dwelling and replacement of garage and 

stables 
Location: Ferndale House, Swinstead Road, Corby Glen 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 13 July 2005 
 
S05/0722/32  
Applicant: Mr Duncan  Wainscott 
Proposal: Lean to conservatory to the rear of dwelling 
Location: 92, Churchfields Road, Folkingham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 04 July 2005 
 
S05/0723/12  
Applicant: Mr S  Stubley 
Proposal: Erection of 2 dwellings 
Location: Land Adjacent The Salvation Army, Manning Road, Bourne 
Decision: Refused - 06 July 2005 
 

 



Table 2 / Page 5 

S05/0724/69  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs G  Stenson 
Proposal: Two storey rear extension and replacement garage 
Location: 22, Roman Bank, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 07 July 2005 
 
S05/0725/35  
Applicant: J Hodgson & Sons 
Proposal: Restoration of parapet wall & provision of new roof structure 
Location: 28 & 29, Market Place, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 04 July 2005 
 
S05/0727/56  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Barnes 
Proposal: Erection of conservatory 
Location: 34, Kesteven Drive, Market Deeping 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 07 July 2005 
 
S05/0729/12  
Applicant: Mr W  Ash 
Proposal: Construction of garages with flat over 
Location: Home Farm, Main Road, Dyke 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 14 July 2005 
 
S05/0730/35  
Applicant: Mr Howard  Jarrold 
Proposal: Change of use from garage/workshop to auction room 
Location: Garage, R/o Lindpet House, Conduit Lane, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 04 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
S05/0731/35  
Applicant: Mr F N  Johnson 
Proposal: Summer house/garden shed in rear garden 
Location: 1, Broomwood Close, Gonerby Hill Foot, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 04 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
S05/0732/02  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs D  Rose 
Proposal: Extension 
Location: Fairways, Carlton Road, Sudbrook 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 13 July 2005 
 
S05/0735/35  
Applicant: Punch Taverns 
Proposal: Replace 5 no Georgian style windows at ground floor with 

large pane windows 
Location: The Establishment, 90, Westgate, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 20 July 2005 
 
S05/0736/76  
Applicant: D L  Morgan 
Proposal: Erection of conservatory 
Location: 18, Lawrance Way, Thurlby 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 11 July 2005 
 
 

 



Table 2 / Page 6 

S05/0738/35  
Applicant: Mr T Bullen, Scrap Metal Recycling Co. 
Proposal: Erection of 5 mixed industrial units 
Location: Land Off, Inner Street, Grantham 
Decision: Refused - 13 July 2005 
 
S05/0739/35  
Applicant: P Heard Properties Ltd 
Proposal: First floor addition to flat 3 (under construction) 
Location: 154-158, Dudley Road, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 18 July 2005 
 
S05/0740/69  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs R  Vaughan 
Proposal: Two storey side and front extension 
Location: 5, Downing Crescent, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 11 July 2005 
 
S05/0741/83  
Applicant: P  Lomatschinsky 
Proposal: Provision of dormers to create ancillary accommodation 
Location: Edelweiss, Main Street, Woolsthorpe 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 27 July 2005 
 
S05/0742/35  
Applicant: Mr V H  Moreton 
Proposal: New frontage to replace shop front 
Location: 18, Park Road, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 18 July 2005 
 
S05/0743/23  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs S  Woolley 
Proposal: Erection of dwelling and garage 
Location: Plot 1, The Green, Corby Glen 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 18 July 2005 
 
S05/0744/06  
Applicant: Mrs P  Redmile 
Proposal: Erection of dwelling and garage 
Location: Adj. Cedar Lodge, Low Road, Barrowby 
Decision: Refused - 27 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
S05/0747/35  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs N  Lund 
Proposal: Ground floor rear extension 
Location: 49, Sandcliffe Road, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 26 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
S05/0749/06  
Applicant: Mr D  Markham 
Proposal: Erection of conservatory and Inglenook fireplace 
Location: 55, Low Road, Barrowby 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 14 July 2005 
 
 
 

 



Table 2 / Page 7 

 
S05/0750/44  
Applicant: Abbeydale Homes 
Proposal: Dwelling & garage 
Location: Plot Adjacent, 39, Donnington Road, Horbling 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 26 July 2005 
 
S05/0752/50  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Risk 
Proposal: Single storey rear extension 
Location: 10, Reedman Close, Langtoft 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 11 July 2005 
 
S05/0753/50  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Currall 
Proposal: Two storey rear extension and porch 
Location: 9, Wheatfield, Langtoft 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 20 July 2005 
 
S05/0754/12  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs G  Burton 
Proposal: Single storey extension 
Location: 139, Beech Avenue, Bourne 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 20 July 2005 
 
S05/0755/12  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   James 
Proposal: Erection of conservatory 
Location: 32, Stanley Street, Bourne 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 12 July 2005 
 
S05/0756/13  
Applicant: G C  Bremner 
Proposal: Change of use from poultry shed to caravan store 
Location: Manor House, Wilsthorpe 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 20 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
S05/0757/52  
Applicant: M  Warner 
Proposal: Erection of hobbies room 
Location: Lawnwoods, Creeton Road, Little Bytham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 25 July 2005 
 
S05/0758/12  
Applicant: Hans Yeates & Debbie Pettifer 
Proposal: Two storey extension to rear and erection of garage 
Location: 48a, North Road, Bourne 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 12 July 2005 
 
S05/0759/69  
Applicant: Mr P  Wilson and Miss J Adams 
Proposal: Two storey rear extension and single storey side extension 
Location: 13, Newham Road, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 11 July 2005 
 
 
 

 



Table 2 / Page 8 

S05/0761/46  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Platts 
Proposal: Demolition and replacement of outbuilding 
Location: 7, Gelston Road, Hough-on-the-hill 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 19 July 2005 
 
S05/0762/64  
Applicant: Rippingale Parish Council 
Proposal: Portable building (Renewal) 
Location: Jubilee Playing Field, Rippingale 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 27 July 2005 
 
S05/0763/69  
Applicant: Mr P  Wortley 
Proposal: Demolition of existing dwelling and erection of three 

dwellings 
Location: 68, Rutland Road, Stamford 
Decision: Refused - 27 July 2005 
 
S05/0764/48  
Applicant: Mr B  Cobb 
Proposal: Two storey extensions to dwelling and extension to 

outhouses to create new garage 
Location: Cornerstone Cottage, Bulby 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 20 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
S05/0765/35  
Applicant: BGB Engineering Ltd 
Proposal: Extensions (3) to Industrial/Office premises 
Location: Dysart Road, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 25 July 2005 
 
S05/0766/56  
Applicant: Mr Paul  Briggs 
Proposal: Change of use from residential to financial services 
Location: 17c, Market Place, Market Deeping 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 20 July 2005 
 
S05/0767/09  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs N  Thorpe 
Proposal: Rear conservatory 
Location: 6, Brewery Lane, Billingborough 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 27 July 2005 
 
S05/0768/70  
Applicant: Stoke Rochford Management Ltd 
Proposal: Temporary marquee (5 years) 
Location: Stoke Rochford Management Ltd, Stoke Rochford Hall, 

Stoke Rochford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 27 July 2005 
 
S05/0769/09  
Applicant: Mrs L  Tarpey 
Proposal: Dwelling 
Location: 16, Whiteleather Square, Billingborough 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 27 July 2005 
 

 



Table 2 / Page 9 

 
S05/0771/55  
Applicant: Bosie (UK) Ltd 
Proposal: Advanced directional sign 
Location: field adjacent to A1 (South Bound), Holmes Farm, Great 

North Road, Long Bennington 
Decision: Refused - 05 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
S05/0772/71  
Applicant: Gary Senior 
Proposal: Erection of dwelling 
Location: Ellary House, Fenton Road, Stubton 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 25 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
S05/0773/21  
Applicant: Mr P  Higgs 
Proposal: Erection of three dwellings 
Location: Land Adj Rowland Cottage, Welfen Lane, Claypole 
Decision: Withdrawn - 19 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
S05/0776/35  
Applicant: South Kesteven District Council 
Proposal: Disabled access and weather enclosures to ends of stand 
Location: The Meres Sports Stadium, Trent Road, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 21 July 2005 
 
S05/0777/34  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs J  Garbutt 
Proposal: Extension to kitchen 
Location: Carriers Cottage, Rectory Lane, Fulbeck 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 28 July 2005 
 
S05/0778/01  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs A  Black 
Proposal: Extension to bungalow & garage 
Location: 29, Park Road, Allington 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 25 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
S05/0779/20  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs J  Richardson 
Proposal: Erection of conservatory 
Location: 8, Church Lane, Caythorpe 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 25 July 2005 
 
S05/0780/50  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Baddeley 
Proposal: Single storey extension to front and rear conservatory 
Location: 86, Deer Park Road, Langtoft 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 20 July 2005 
 
S05/0781/12  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs D W  Howarth 
Proposal: Erection of conservatory 
Location: 12, Mountbatten Way, Bourne 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 20 July 2005 

 



Table 2 / Page 10 

 
S05/0782/48  
Applicant: The Irnham Estate Company 
Proposal: New vehicular access and off-street parking 
Location: 17, 18 And 19, Hawthorpe Road, Irnham 
Decision: Refused - 19 July 2005 
 
S05/0783/69  
Applicant: Mr J  Chatham 
Proposal: First floor rear and side extensions and pitched roof to 

garage 
Location: 2, Chatsworth Road, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 20 July 2005 
 
S05/0784/56  
Applicant: Mr   Cooper 
Proposal: Erection of conservatory 
Location: 45, The Orchard, Market Deeping 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 20 July 2005 
 
S05/0785/12  
Applicant: J W  Grant & Co 
Proposal: Extensions to existing argicultural storage building 
Location: South Fen Farm, South Fen Road, Bourne 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 22 July 2005 
 
S05/0787/76  
Applicant: Jason  Murray & Carol Wright 
Proposal: Replacement dwelling 
Location: 55, High Street, Thurlby 
Decision: Withdrawn - 28 July 2005 
 
S05/0789/56  
Applicant: D  Rickard 
Proposal: Detached garage 
Location: 18, Shackleton Close, Market Deeping 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 20 July 2005 
 
S05/0790/23  
Applicant: Mr M  Lamming 
Proposal: Dwelling and double garage 
Location: Land R/o, 7, Market Place, Corby Glen 
Decision: Refused - 28 July 2005 
 
S05/0791/01  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs M  Elgar 
Proposal: Extensions to dwelling 
Location: 10, Park Road, Allington 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 25 July 2005 
 
S05/0792/50  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Castle 
Proposal: Single storey side extension 
Location: 29, The Rides, Langtoft 
Decision: Refused - 06 July 2005 
 
 
 

 



Table 2 / Page 11 

S05/0793/54  
Applicant: Mr D  Thorpe 
Proposal: Pitched roof to garage & two storey front extension 
Location: 24, Kenilworth Road, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 29 July 2005 
 
S05/0794/35  
Applicant: Jackson Builder Centre 
Proposal: Single storey extension to rear of existing shop and 

warehouse 
Location: Jackson Shipley Ltd, South Parade, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 28 July 2005 
 
S05/0795/25  
Applicant: Mrs B  Charity 
Proposal: Siting of mobile home (renewal) 
Location: 38, Spalding Road, Deeping St. James 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 13 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
S05/0796/25  
Applicant: Park Hall Homes 
Proposal: Demolition of existing bungalow and erection of 

replacement building 
Location: 145, Eastgate, Deeping St. James 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 26 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
S05/0798/40  
Applicant: Peter Taylor Homes Limited 
Proposal: Erection of dwelling 
Location: Adj 39, Chapel Street, Haconby 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 13 July 2005 
 
S05/0800/69  
Applicant: Mr P  Delves 
Proposal: Conversion of one dwelling back into two dwellings 
Location: 25 & 26, St. Georges Street, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 18 July 2005 
 
S05/0803/32  
Applicant: Mrs   Raynor 
Proposal: Erection of dwelling 
Location: 1, Low Farm Drive, Folkingham 
Decision: Refused - 27 July 2005 
 
S05/0804/63  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs M  Dodds 
Proposal: Dwelling and garage 
Location: Land Adj. 34, Fen Road, Pointon 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 27 July 2005 
 
S05/0805/56  
Applicant: Jack  Young 
Proposal: Porch extension 
Location: 3, Bramley Road, Market Deeping 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 29 July 2005 
 

 



Table 2 / Page 12 

 
S05/0807/12  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs P  Mayers 
Proposal: First floor side extension 
Location: 5, Rowan Way, Bourne 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 22 July 2005 
 
S05/0809/35  
Applicant: Mr P  Patel 
Proposal: Change of use (part ground & 1st floor) to residential 
Location: 2, Wharf Road, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 27 July 2005 
 
S05/0812/12  
Applicant: Mr   Towers 
Proposal: Two storey/ground floor extension 
Location: 5, North Road, Bourne 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 28 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
S05/0814/25  
Applicant: Mr N  Waumsley 
Proposal: Ground floor extension 
Location: 6, Marigolds, Deeping St. James 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 20 July 2005 
 
S05/0816/35  
Applicant: Mr C  Gilbert 
Proposal: Extension 
Location: 6, Elm Grove, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 19 July 2005 
 
S05/0817/07  
Applicant: Mrs M  Moore 
Proposal: Conservatory extension 
Location: 2, Chesham Drive, Baston 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 28 July 2005 
 
S05/0819/57  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs P  Camm 
Proposal: Detached garage with hobby/playroom over 
Location: Sunnyview, Toll Bar Road, Marston 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 20 July 2005 
 
S05/0822/69  
Applicant: Mr R  Hopkins 
Proposal: Extension to dwelling 
Location: 4, Brooke Avenue, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 28 July 2005 
 
S05/0823/50  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Ingram 
Proposal: Extension above garage 
Location: 39, Aquila Way, Langtoft 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 28 July 2005 
 
 
 

 



Table 2 / Page 13 

S05/0825/80  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs M  Howard 
Proposal: Erection of conservatory 
Location: The Grange, Long Lane, Westborough 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 28 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
S05/0830/69  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs I  Cook 
Proposal: First floor extension and conservatory 
Location: 9, Fitzwilliam Road, Stamford 
Decision: Refused - 19 July 2005 
 
S05/0831/69  
Applicant: D  Furmedge 
Proposal: Change of use from Class A1 (retail) to Class A3 

(juice/smoothy bar also selling light snacks) 
Location: Ground Floor, 37, High Street, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 29 July 2005 
 
S05/0837/50  
Applicant: Alston Country Homes 
Proposal: Extension to farm house 
Location: Plot 1 - Tithe Farm, Peterborough Road, Langtoft 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 29 July 2005 
 
S05/0845/35  
Applicant: Mr B  Mallinson 
Proposal: Railings and gate to front of property 
Location: 64, North Parade, Grantham 
Decision: Withdrawn - 29 July 2005 
 
S05/0846/25  
Applicant: K C  Beadle 
Proposal: Single storey side extension 
Location: 55B, Linchfield Road, Deeping St. James 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 29 July 2005 
 
S05/0847/52  
Applicant: Mr A  Pinner 
Proposal: Two storey extension 
Location: 35, High Street, Little Bytham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 25 July 2005 
 
S05/0848/12  
Applicant: M Betts 
Proposal: Change of use of storage and loading casings to waste 

transfer site 
Location: Bulldog Remoulds Ltd, Cherry Holt Road, Bourne 
Decision: Approved - 12 July 2005 
 
S05/0849/12  
Applicant: Dr & Mrs   Turnbull 
Proposal: Rear conservatory 
Location: 69, Godiva Crescent, Bourne 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 29 July 2005 
 
 

 



Table 2 / Page 14 

S05/0852/27  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs P  Thurston 
Proposal: 2 storey side extension 
Location: 35, Main Road, Dowsby 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 28 July 2005 
 
S05/0853/25  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Bentley 
Proposal: Conversion and extension to existing dwelling 
Location: 51, Frognall, Deeping St James 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 28 July 2005 
 
S05/0854/25  
Applicant: Mrs W  Ross 
Proposal: Change of use from dwelling to mixed use dwelling and 

hypnotherapy studio 
Location: Tranquil Water, 70, Manor Way, Deeping St. James 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 25 July 2005 
 
S05/0856/68  
Applicant: A  Millmore 
Proposal: Construction of garage without complying with condition 1 of 

planning permission S00/1151 (time limit) 
Location: Coverley Barn, Church Lane, South Witham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 25 July 2005 
 
S05/0857/64  
Applicant: G P  Pick 
Proposal: Construction of Porch 
Location: Glebe Cottage, 29, High Street, Rippingale 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 28 July 2005 
 
S05/0862/12  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs R  Walters 
Proposal: Rear conservatory 
Location: 76, Saxon Way, Bourne 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 29 July 2005 
 
S05/0866/69  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs S  Hope 
Proposal: Two storey side extension 
Location: 9, Shelley Close, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 29 July 2005 
 
S05/0897/55  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Geary 
Proposal: Two single storey extensions to property 
Location: Priory Corner, 73, Church Street, Long Bennington 
Decision: Withdrawn - 29 July 2005 
 
S05/0900/70  
Applicant: Mr A  Cleverdon 
Proposal: Illuminated signage and tower sign 
Location: The Meeting Venue, A1 Northbound, Stoke Rochford 
Decision: Approved - 28 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
 

 



Table 2 / Page 15 

 
S05/AG/04/38  
Applicant: Mr D J  Walton 
Proposal: Erection of agricultural store 
Location: Railway Farm, Great Ponton, Grantham, Lincs 
Decision: Not required - 07 July 2005 
 
S05/LB/6409/56  
Applicant: Mr M  Lovett 
Proposal: Removal of wall 
Location: 17, High Street, Market Deeping 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 07 July 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
S05/LB/6411/80  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs M  Howard 
Proposal: Erection of conservatory/orangery 
Location: The Grange, Long Lane, Westborough 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 21 July 2005 
 
S05/LB/6414/08  
Applicant: Mr Carl Bradford, The National Trust 
Proposal: Alteration of external paint colour from beige to dark green 

on stableblock complex 
Location: Belton House, Belton 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 14 July 2005 
 
S05/LB/6415/35  
Applicant: Lenco International Ltd 
Proposal: Signage 
Location: 14, Vine Street, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 07 July 2005 
 
S05/LB/6416/23  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs S  Hunt 
Proposal: Alteration and extension of listed building 
Location: 3 & 4, Market Place, Corby Glen 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 18 July 2005 
 
S05/LB/6417/35  
Applicant: J Hodgson & Sons 
Proposal: Restoration of parapet wall & provision of new roof structure 
Location: 28 & 29, Market Place, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 04 July 2005 
 
S05/LB/6418/39  
Applicant: Mr M  Cordes & Ms J H Bishop 
Proposal: Replacement timber windows and flue 
Location: Glebe Farm Cottage, Gunby 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 07 July 2005 
 
S05/LB/6419/76  
Applicant: Mr Thomas  Grimes 
Proposal: Conversion back to one dwelling 
Location: The Manor, 6, Main Road, Thurlby 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 04 July 2005 
 
 

 



Table 2 / Page 16 

 
S05/LB/6420/01  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs S  McDonald 
Proposal: Replacement windows and external doors 
Location: Red House Farm, The Green, Allington 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 20 July 2005 
 
S05/LB/6421/48  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Dawes 
Proposal: Alteration of listed building (installation of rooflight) 
Location: The Grange, Bulby 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 20 July 2005 
 
S05/LB/6423/35  
Applicant: Punch Taverns 
Proposal: Alteration of listed building (replace windows) 
Location: The Establishment, 90, Westgate, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 21 July 2005 
 
S05/LB/6425/20  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs J  Richardson 
Proposal: Erection of conservatory 
Location: 8, Church Lane, Caythorpe 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 25 July 2005 
 
S05/LB/6427/69  
Applicant: Mr P  Delves 
Proposal: Alteration of listed building (internal) 
Location: 25 & 26, St. Georges Street, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 18 July 2005 
 
S05/LB/6429/69  
Applicant: Abbey National Group 
Proposal: New signage on listed building 
Location: Abbey National Plc, 4, High Street, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 18 July 2005 
 
S05/LB/6431/41  
Applicant: Mr P  Hiorns 
Proposal: Internal alterations 
Location: The Lilacs, 7, Church Street, Harlaxton 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 28 July 2005 
 
S05/LB/6432/12  
Applicant: Nelly Jacons (Town Clerk), Bourne Town Council 
Proposal: Erection of commemorative plaque 
Location: Bourne Town Council, The Town Hall, North Street, Bourne 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 29 July 2005 
 
S05/LD/0808/12  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs D A  Leverseidge 
Proposal: Certificate of lawfulness for existing use of property as a 

dwelling 
Location: Exeter House, 49, North Street, Bourne 
Decision: Lawful Development - 05 July 2005 
 
 
 

 



Table 2 / Page 17 

S05/TEL/04/70  
Applicant: O2 (UK) Ltd 
Proposal: Telecommunication 11m monopole and equipment and 

2.1m fence 
Location: PT/OS 1110, Tunnel Mouth, Off B6403, Stoke Rochford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 27 July 2005 
 

 



 
- 1 - 

TABLE 3 
PLANNING APPEALS 2005/2006  (excluding Enforcements) 
Update for June and July 
 
 
NO OF APPEALS DETERMINED  (based on Decision Date) 

 
 2000/01 2001/02 2002/03 2003/04 2004/05 2005/06 
LODGED 43 61 48 49 107 12 
DISMISSED 28 34½ 26½ 22½ 65½ 28 
ALLOWED 12 20 21 9½ 21½ 6 
WITHDRAWN 3 2 2 1 3 3 
OUTSTANDING 9 20 20 37 53 29 

 
 
APPEAL DECISIONS LAST MONTH 
 
 
 
S04/0565/19   IVW 
Dr Dallas  Burston 
Variation of condition no 1 of planning permission 
S01/0190 to extend period of Reserved  Matters 
The Old Quarry, Castle Bytham 
 

 
Informal Hearing 

 
Start Date 

17-Aug-2004 
 

Date of H / I 
02-Aug-2005 

 

 
Appeal withdrawn 

 
21-Jul-2005 

 
 
S04/0719/35   MH 
Ablehomes Ltd 
Substitution of house type 
Plot 10, Gonerby House, Hazelwood Drive, 
Grantham 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

12-Oct-2004 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
Appeal dismissed 

 
06-Jun-2005 

 
 
S04/0721/35   MH 
Ablehomes Ltd 
Substitution of house type (Plot 8) 
Gonerby House, Gonerby Road, Gonerby Hill 
Foot, Grantham 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

12-Oct-2004 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
Appeal dismissed 

 
06-Jun-2005 

 
 
S04/0895/50   SW 
Mr & Mrs D  Tinegate 
Barn conversion & alterations to create three new 
dwellings 
2, West End Road, Langtoft 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

26-Nov-2004 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
Appeal dismissed 

 
10-Jun-2005 

 
 
S04/1168/47   JT 
Mrs H J  Blyth 
Erection of detached bungalow 
Land At East End, Ingoldsby 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

01-Dec-2004 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
Appeal dismissed 

 
23-Jun-2005 

 
 
S04/1195/03   EAB 
Mr & Mrs D  Jackson 
Erection of dwelling 
Plot Adjacent To Dama, Aveland Way, Aslackby 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

26-Nov-2004 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
Appeal allowed 
with conditions 

 
06-Jun-2005 

 
 

 



 
- 2 - 

 
 
S04/1225/81   PB 
Mr G  Viglione 
Erection of dwelling 
R/o 8 King Street, West Deeping 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

28-Oct-2004 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
Appeal dismissed 

 
24-Jun-2005 

 
 
S04/1227/07   PB 
Mr & Mrs D  Venables 
Erection of dwelling 
22, Church Street, Baston 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

09-Nov-2004 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
Appeal dismissed 

 
12-Jul-2005 

 
 
S04/1265/69   IVW 
Mr & Mrs A  Pistolas 
Erection of dwelling 
Land R/o, 96, Tinwell Road, Stamford 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

31-Dec-2004 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
Appeal allowed 
with conditions 

 
09-Jun-2005 

 
 
S04/1277/33   MH 
Mr & Mrs J L  Marshall 
Erection of bungalow 
Homeleigh, Main Street, Foston 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

23-Dec-2004 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
Appeal dismissed 

 
22-Jun-2005 

 
 
S04/1350/69   IVW 
Mr & Mrs   Green 
Erection of a terrace of 3 dwellings and one flat 
over parking/turning area 
Grafton House, 1, Conduit Road, Stamford 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

03-Feb-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
Appeal dismissed 

 
06-Jun-2005 

 
 
S04/1400/52   ST 
Dr D H  Murphy 
Creation of vehicular access 
32, High  Street, Little Bytham 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

03-Feb-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
Appeal allowed 
with conditions 

 
05-Jul-2005 

 
 
S04/1405/07   KJC 
Mr P  Briggs 
Erection of one dwelling 
South Of 18 Thetford Avenue, Baston 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

25-Jan-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
Appeal withdrawn 

 
17-Jun-2005 

 
 
S04/1413/59   MH 
Mrs  N L  Burke 
Substitution of dwelling with two caravans 
Countryview Caravan Park, 18, The Cottage, 
Normanton 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

22-Dec-2004 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
Appeal dismissed 

 
30-June-2005 

 
 
 
 

 



 
- 3 - 

 
S04/1435/69   IVW 
Mr M L  Want 
Erection of bungalow 
R/o The Bungalow, Emlyns Street, Stamford 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

02-Feb-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
Appeal dismissed 

 
06-Jun-2005 

 
 
S04/1440/44   JT 
Paula  Carrick 
Building Plot for dwelling (outline) 
10, Billingborough Road, Horbling 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

02-Feb-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
Appeal dismissed 

 
30-Jun-2005 

 
 
S04/1458/66   MH 
G E  Wade 
Erection of four dwellings 
R/o 6 & 8, Abbey Lane, Sedgebrook 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

11-Feb-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
Appeal dismissed 

 
24-Jun-2005 

 
 
S04/1477/28   EAB 
Mrs S  Gaunt 
Formation of vehicular access 
Old School House, Main Road, Dunsby 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

08-Feb-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
Appeal dismissed 

 
22-Jun-2005 

 
 
S04/1510/27   EAB 
P W & M A  Jackson 
Erection of dwelling (Renewal) 
Spinney Farm, Main Road, Dowsby 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

18-Jan-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
Appeal dismissed 

 
30-Jun-2005 

 
 
S04/1513/68   IVW 
Edren Homes Limited 
Erection of 2 dwellings 
Adj Church Lane, Hillview Road, South Witham 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

25-Feb-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
Appeal dismissed 

 
28-Jul-2005 

 
 
S04/1595/56   ST 
Executors of B C Barsby Deceased 
Erection of two dwellinghouses and associated 
garaging and access 
Removal of Condition 14 (restriction of No 42b to 
single storey dwelling) 
42A, Halfleet, Market Deeping 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

04-Mar-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
Appeal dismissed 

 
21-Jun-2005 

 
 
S04/1696/35   EAB 
Mrs M C  Holmes 
Garage 
58, Rosemary Crescent, Grantham 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

01-Apr-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
Appeal dismissed 

 
12-Jul-2005 

 
 

 



 
- 4 - 

 
S04/1707/50   KJC 
Mr B  Lipscombe 
Erection of dwelling 
Land Adjacent The Willows, Bourne Road, 
Langtoft 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

31-Mar-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
Appeal dismissed 

 
13-Jul-2005 

 
 
 
S04/LB/6284/69   ST 
Mr & Mrs J W  Steele 
Replacement roof to rear 
3, St. Leonards Street, Stamford 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

07-Jan-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
Appeal dismissed 

 
09-Jun-2005 

 
 
S05/0040/58   MS 
Mr & Mrs K  Martin 
Erection of bungalow and access and parking 
Between 27 & 27A, Edenham Road, Hanthorpe 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

31-Mar-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
Appeal dismissed 

 
13-Jul-2005 

 
 
S05/0081/07   JJ 
Mr & Mrs D  Venables 
Erection of dwelling 
22, Church Street, Baston 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

01-Apr-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
Appeal dismissed 

 
12-Jul-2005 

 
 
OUTSTANDING APPEALS 
 
 
 
S03/1348/35   PJM 
Ryan Michaels Limited 
Internally illuminated fascia and projecting 
signage 
77-78, Westgate, Grantham 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

04-Mar-2004 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 
S03/1488/03   EAB 
Ms L  Jones 
Bungalow 
The Cottage, Kirkby Underwood Road, Aslackby 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

05-Apr-2004 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 
S03/1744/35   MH 
Myertor Ltd 
Residential development 
R/o 21-43, North Parade, Grantham 
 

 
Informal Hearing 

 
Start Date 

07-Oct-2004 
 

Date of H / I 
 

 
 

 
 
S03/LB/6110/35   PJM 
Ryan Michaels Ltd 
Fascia and projecting sign 
77-78, Westgate, Grantham 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

10-Mar-2004 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 



 
- 5 - 

 
 
S04/0388/65   EAB 
Mr & Mrs J W  Hopkinson 
Erection of dwelling 
2, Somerby Road, Ropsley 
 

 
Informal Hearing 

 
Start Date 

05-Oct-2004 
 

Date of H / I 
31-Aug-2005 

 

 
 

 
 
S04/0499/12   PB 
C F D Ltd 
Residential development (51) 
The Croft, North Road, Bourne 
 

 
Public Inquiry 

 
Start Date 

08-Nov-2004 
 

Date of H / I 
01-Jun-2005 

 

 
 

 
 
S04/0513/80   MH 
T  Balfe Construction 
Residential development 
R/o The Villa And Redwood Gables, Main Street, 
Dry Doddington 
 

 
Informal Hearing 

 
Start Date 

31-Aug-2004 
 

Date of H / I 
07-Sep-2005 

 

 
 

 
 
S04/0549/74   MH 
Mrs E  Wilkinson & Mrs L Garrett 
Erection of detached dwelling 
Land Adjacent West Lodge, Syston 
 

 
Informal Hearing 

 
Start Date 

06-Sep-2004 
 

Date of H / I 
12-Oct-2005 

 

 
 

 
 
S04/0722/33   MH 
Ablehomes Ltd 
Two dwellings and garages 
The Nurseries, Tow Lane, Foston 
 

 
Informal Hearing 

 
Start Date 

26-Aug-2004 
 

Date of H / I 
03-Aug-2005 

 

 
 

 
 
S04/0903/12   KJC 
Bourne Tractors 
Residential development 
Appeal to remove Conditions 2 (amended plans) 
& 3 (siting of development) from planning 
permission 
47, Main Road, Dyke 
 

 
Informal Hearing 

 
Start Date 

07-Oct-2004 
 

Date of H / I 
19-Oct-2005 

 

 
 

 
 
S04/1003/49   JT 
Mr & Mrs R E  Flatters 
Erection of 2 dwellings (renewal) 
R/o Ladyhayes, Aslackby Road, Kirkby 
Underwood 
 

 
Informal Hearing 

 
Start Date 

21-Dec-2004 
 

Date of H / I 
 

 
 

 
 
S04/1040/07   PB 
Mr L  Lewis 
Residential development 
R/o 63 & 69 Main Street, Baston 
 

 
Informal Hearing 

 
Start Date 

24-Dec-2004 
 

Date of H / I 
 

 
 

 
 

 



 
- 6 - 

 
 
S04/1241/69   IVW 
Mr & Mrs   McNamara 
Single storey rear extension and detached 
outbuilding and minor internal alterations 
4, Water Street, Stamford 
 

 
Informal Hearing 

 
Start Date 

03-Mar-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
 

 
 

 
 
S04/1270/55   MH 
Mr & Mrs A  Bishop 
Residential development 
Priory Farmstead, Church Street, Long 
Bennington 
 

 
Public Inquiry 

 
Start Date 

18-Jan-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
 

 
 

 
 
S04/1320/81   KJC 
Mr & Mrs P  Preston 
Conversion of granary to dwelling 
23, King Street, West Deeping 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

28-Apr-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 
S04/1606/25   KJC 
Mrs I E  Bainbridge 
Erection of one dwelling 
Between 7A And 9 Park Road, Deeping St. James
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

08-Mar-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 
S04/1648/50   KJC 
Mr & Mrs D  Tinegate 
Subdivision of property to form two dwellings & 
one dwelling to rear 
2, West End, Langtoft 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

30-Mar-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 
S04/1731/31   MH 
Mr & Mrs P  Johnson 
Demolition of existing buildings and erection of 
five dwellings 
Manor Farm, Main Street, Fenton 
 

 
Informal Hearing 

 
Start Date 

22-Mar-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
 

 
 

 
 
S04/1792/03   EAB 
H & S Design Build & Mr M Dodds 
Removal of Conditions 4 & 6 
Part OS 0035, Aveland Way, Aslackby 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

04-Jul-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 
S04/1864/02   JT 
Mr A  Blankley 
Erection of dwelling 
Pt OS 1953, Land West Of Pottergate Road, 
Ancaster 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

06-Jul-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 



 
- 7 - 

 
 
S04/LB/6267/69   IVW 
Mr & Mrs   McNamara 
Alterations and extension to listed building 
4, Water Street, Stamford 
 

 
Informal Hearing 

 
Start Date 

03-Mar-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
 

 
 

 
 
S04/LB/6272/81   KJC 
Mr & Mrs P  Preston 
Conversion of listed granary to dwelling 
23, King Street, West Deeping 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

28-Apr-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 
S05/0086/37   MH 
Mr & Mrs P  Jennings 
Extension to dwelling 
2a, Pond Street, Great Gonerby 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

19-Jul-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 
S05/0132/35   KJC 
Mr & Mrs J  Demetriou 
Erection of bungalow 
R/o 31 New Beacon Road, Grantham 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

26-May-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 
S05/0286/69   IVW 
Dennis  Wakefield 
Illuminated advertisement 
Hole In The Wall, Cheyne Lane, Stamford 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

30-Jun-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 
S05/0337/59   KJC 
DF & JA  Farmer 
Erection of bungalow 
17, Main Street, Normanton 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

07-Jun-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 
S05/0359/33   KJC 
Ablehomes Ltd 
Erection of two detached dwellings 
The Nurseries, Tow Lane, Foston 
 

 
Informal Hearing 

 
Start Date 

21-Jul-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
 

 
 

 
 
S05/0436/55   KJC 
Mrs A E  Ward 
Demolish existing dwelling and erect five 
dwellings and widen access 
Land At 21, Great North Road, Long Bennington 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

01-Jul-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
- 8 - 

 
 
S05/0451/20   MH 
Mr R  Pledge 
Erection of two dwellings 
The Red Lion, High Street, Caythorpe 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

20-Jun-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 

 


